EXECUTIVE COMMITTEE MEETING
PASADENA CITY COLLEGE FOUNDATION
REGULAR BUSINESS MEETING
Wednesday, November 8, 2017
4:00p.m. Open Session
Pasadena City College
Room G1
1570 E Colorado Blvd., Pasadena, California 91106

AGENDA

Notice: Members of the public may request the opportunity to address the Board regarding any item on
the agenda. To do so, please complete a “Request to Address the Board” form and give it to the Board
Secretary prior to the deliberation of the agenda item. Individual speakers are limited to five minutes;
total audience participation on any agenda item is limited to thirty minutes.

CALL TO ORDER, ROLL CALL
OPEN SESSION (4:00 p.m.)
A. ANNOUNCEMENTS AND RECOGNITIONS
B. PUBLIC COMMENT ON NON-AGENDA ITEMS
The Brown Act prohibits the Board from discussing or taking action on any item

not on the agenda.

C. PRESIDENT’'S REPORT — Dr. Rajen Vurdien

Pg. 2........ D. BOARD OF TRUSTEE’S REPORT - Hoyt Hilsman
E. DISCUSSION ITEMS WITH POSSIBLE ACTION
Pg. 3. 1. Approval of Minutes from September 13, 2017 meeting
PO 7cieenren s 2. Approval of Expenditures
E. REPORTS AND PROJECTS
1. Foundation President’'s Report — Jim Sarni
Pg. 13....coemeees oo 2. Financials — Wade Winter, Treasurer
3. Campaign Report — Dr. Jack Scott, Campaign Chair
4. Executive Director's Report — Bobbi Abram
F. MOTION TO ADJOURN
FUTURE ACTIVITY DATES

December 8, Scholarship Ceremony, 6:00 p.m., Sexson Auditorium

December 14, Holiday Reception, Annandale Country Club,




Lisa J. Velasco

From: Alexander Boekelheide

Sent: Thursday, September 21, 2017 7:04 AM

To: Staff

Subject: Board of Trustees meeting report, September 20, 2017
Hello:

In an effort to help the campus community stay informed about actions taken during governance meetings, I'm pleased to
share a report from last night’s Board of Trustees meeting.

e As part of an effort to engage all areas of the district in the business of shared governance, the meeting was held at
the headquarters of the Arcadia Unified School District. Representatives of the district, including board president
Fenton Eng, attended, and Dr. Catherine Merel, Arcadia’s director of curriculum, instruction, and assessment,
presented data on the district’s students’ performance at PCC.

e PCCAssistant Superintendent/Vice President of Instruction Terry Giugni shared data on how PCC serves Arcadia.
Among the data: Of the 148 students in the inaugural class of the PCC Promise, which offers a year at PCC tuition-free,
31 students, or 21 percent, are graduates of Arcadia High School. This ranks Arcadia High as the largest of the 20 high
schools represented in the program.

e Asitturned its attention to regular business, the board approved formal notices of completion for three construction
projects: building the arts scene shop in the C Building, repairing the Java Hut near the E Building, and providing
storage in the Z Building for sculpture and ceramics.

e The board approved a series of agreements formalizing salary and benefits packages with the unions representing
classified staff and management, as well as with confidential employees and members of the executive team. Covered
employees will receive a 2 percent pay raise this year and an updated selection of health and welfare benefits.

e The board elected to have the Human Resources department recommend a list of firms qualified to assist in the
process of finding a successor to Superintendent-President Vurdien, who will be retiring effective June 30, 2018.
These firms will be interviewed during a special meeting on Wednesday, October 11 (see below).

¢ Inthe contracts log, the board approved a five-year, $4 million contract with Ellucian, the provider of the college’s
Banner software suite, which will continue use of the database system through 2022.

e  The college will receive proposals from firms that will survey the local business community to better understand how
the college can provide work-based learning, contract education, and other relevant services. The board also
approved the awarding of a contract to implement an emergency power plan for the district’s computer systems,
ensuring continuity in the event of an extended power outage.

e The board approved a series of personnel actions, including the resignation of Monica Molina, executive assistant to
the superintendent-president, and the reassignment of professor Stephanie Fleming to the position of interim dean
for instructional support.

e Atthe close of the meeting the board made some changes to its upcoming calendar. The forthcoming meetings are as
follows:

o Wednesday, October 4: Regular Business Meeting cancelled

o Saturday, October 7: Board Retreat

o Wednesday, October 11: Special Meeting (to review candidate firms for the superintendent-president search)
o Wednesday, October 18: Regular Business Meeting

If you’d like to know more, you can access the full board packet (click “Sep 20, 2017” under the “Meetings” tab) and video
from last night’s meeting online.

The next board meeting is the October 11 special meeting. The next business meeting is scheduled for Wednesday, October
18, at 6 p.m., in Creveling Lounge.



EXECUTIVE COMMITTEE MEETING
PASADENA CITY COLLEGE FOUNDATION
REGULAR BUSINESS MEETING
Wednesday, September 13, 2017
4:00 P.M. Open Session
Pasadena City College
G1 Conference Room
1570 East Colorado Boulevard, Pasadena, California 91106

Page 1

The Executive Committee of the Pasadena City College Foundation met on Wednesday,

September 13, 2017, in G1 Conference Room, Pasadena City College, 1570 East Colorado Boulevard,
Pasadena, California 91106.

l. CALL TO ORDER, ROLL CALL
The meeting was called to order at 4:05 p.m. by Mr. Jim Sarni, President.

Executive Committee Members Present

Mr. Jon Fuhrman, Treasurer

Ms. Sandi Mejia-Ramirez

Ms. Gloria Pitzer

Ms. Clara Potes-Fellow

Mr. Jim Sarni, President

Mr. Lonnie Schield

Dr. Rajen Vurdien, PCC Superintendent/President
Mr. Wade Winter

Executive Committee Members Absent
Mr. Scott Bell

Mr. John Gregory, Past President

Mr. Bill Hawkins, Vice President

Mr. Don Schweitzer, Secretary

Dr. Jack Scott

Liaison, Board of Trustees
Mr. Hoyt Hilsman

PCC Foundation Staff Present

Ms. Bobbi Abram, Executive Director

Ms. Kris McPeak, Director of Operations

Ms. Ocie Kara-Simonyan, Administrative Assistant Il
Ms. Elaine Cartas, Interim Development Manager

Guest(s)

Mr. Preston Howard, Board of Director

Mr. Richard Storti, Assistant Superintendent/Vice President, Business & College
Services

Il OPEN SESSION
The meeting was called to order at 4:05 p.m.

A.

ANNOUNCEMENTS AND RECOGNITIONS

Mr. Sarni welcomed Mr. Richard Storti, Vice President, Business & College Services —
who is here on behalf of Dr. Vurdien.

PUBLIC COMMENT ON NON-AGENDA ITEMS
There was no public comment.



U

Executive Committee Meeting
PCC Foundation Page 2
September 13, 2017

C.

PRESIDENT’S REPORT
Mr. Storti reported on behalf of Dr. Vurdien. He said the college is lively with 30,000

students — 2,500 are non-credit students. Currently, we have 2,000 sections and the fill
rate is 93%. Mr. Storti is excited to move forward with the Fall term.

Mr. Storti reported the adopted budget which is a little over $156 million - was approved
at the last Board of Trustees meeting. The budget for 2017-2018 is a balanced budget.
He noted the college is having a very strong fiscal year.

The U building will receive $2.2 million dollars to demolish and replace the building. It is
projected to be completed in the next five years.

Mr. Storti reported the college is very supportive of the 1100 DACA students currently
enrolled at the college. The college has created “safe zone” — a room with a counselor to
support the educational needs of DACA students.

TRUSTEE LIAISON REPORT
Mr. Hilsman complemented Mr. Storti and his team for their great work on the budget.

The Board of Trustees presented a proclamation to the Foundation Office for the Impact
Campaign, approved at the last Board of Trustees meeting.

Currently, 148 students are utilizing the benefits of the Promise Program. These

students are very excited. Mr. Hilsman expressed how this program is opening up the
process and it is very welcoming.

DISCUSSION ITEMS WITH POSSIBLE ACTION
1. Approval of Minutes from July 12, 2017 meeting

MOTION: ON MOTION OF Mr. Fuhrman and seconded by Mr. Schield, the Executive

Committee voted by a unanimous vote ( Fuhrman, Mejia-Ramirez, Potes-Fellow, Sarni, Schield, and

Winter) of the six members present to approve the minutes of the Executive Committee
Meeting held on July 12, 2017.

2. Approval of Expenditures

MOTION: ON MOTION OF Mr. Fuhrman and seconded by Ms. Pitzer, the Executive

Committee voted by a unanimous vote (Fuhrman, Mejia-Ramirez, Potes-Fellow, Sarni, Schield, and
Winter) of the six members present to approve the expenditures.

3. Recommend Budget to the Board

Mr. Winter pointed out pg. 15 of the packet — the largest change on the budget is
the campaign revenue.

MOTION: ON MOTION OF Ms. Mejia-Ramirez and seconded by Mr. Fuhrman, the

Executive Committee voted by a unanimous vote (Fuhrman, Mejia-Ramirez, Potes-Fellow, Sarni,
Schield, and Winter) of the six members present to recommend the budget to the Board.

4, Proposal for support for Athletic Field
Mr. Storti said the campus needs help with replacing the turf on the field. The
current state of the field is in need of a major facelift. The life span of a turf is
usually 8 years, the one we have is 11 years old. The total cost to replace the turf

is $900,000 - the college is seeking an addition $300,000 from the Foundation to
help support this.

Ms. Abram suggested the Foundation can advance funds to the college from the
major gifts campaign. She also suggested that Mr. Hilsman could take this
request to the Board of Trustees to have the Foundation Endowment fund



Executive Committee Meeting

PCC Foundation

Page 3

September 13, 2017

MOTION:

deemed unrestricted, if needed. The Executive Committee agreed that the
Finance & Investment Committee could determine the exact source of the funds.

ON MOTION OF Ms. Fuhrman and seconded by Ms. Mejia-Ramirez, the

Executive Committee voted by a unanimous vote (Fuhrman, Mejia-Ramirez, Potes-Fellow, Sarni,
Schield, and Winter) of the six members present to recommend advancing $300,000 from
the Impact Campaign for the Athletic Field.

F. REPORTS AND PROJECTS

1.

PCC Foundation President's Report —
Mr. Sarni said at the upcoming Board of Directors meeting — there will be four new
Board members — Diane Rankin, Chuck Stanislawski, R.C. Schrader and Kiely Lam.

Finance and Investment —
Mr. Winter reported at fiscal year end, June 30, revenue was up in investment
income by $1 million. Contributions were up by $900,000.

The office is transitioning their financial software from QuickBooks to Financial Edge
— therefore the reports look a little different.

Ms. Abram and Mr. Winter applauded Ms. Patricia Pejoumand, the Accountant for
her hard work.

Campaign Report —
Ms. Abram reported on Dr. Scott's behalf. The campaign is now public — there was a
press release of the campaign in the Outlook newspaper.

The campaign as of today has raised $6.1 million dollars. The board division has
raised $400,000.

The rate of response based on the amount of what the Foundation is seeking is
78%. The Leadership Committee and Steering Committee are actively seeking co-
chairs for the campaign.

Executive Director’'s Report —

Ms. Abram invited the committee to upcoming events — October 19t Hometown
Legend Series with Bob Davidson Jr. at the Valley Hunt Club.

November 3™ — Annual dinner

December 14" — Holiday dinner party at Annandale

G. MOTION TO ADJOURN
There was a motion to adjourn the meeting at 5:16 pm.

MOTION:

ON MOTION OF Ms. Pitzer and seconded by Ms. Mejia-Ramirez, the Executive

Committee voted by a unanimous vote (Fuhrman, Mejia-Ramirez, Potes-Fellow, Sami, Schield, and
Winter) of the six members present to adjourn the September 13, 2017 Executive
Committee Meeting.

MOTION FOR APPROVAL - September 13, 2017



o

Executive Committee Meeting
PCC Foundation Page 4
September 13, 2017

1. To approve the minutes of the Executive Committee Meeting held on
July 12, 2017.
2. To approve the expenditures.
3. To recommend the budget to the Board.
4, To recommend to advance $300,000 from the Impact Campaign for the Athletic Field.

5. To adjourn the September 13, 2017 Executive Committee Meeting.



Pasadena City College Foundation

Check Register

August 31, 2017

Payment date |Payment fPayee name Amount Description Project Description
8/4/17 60039 |Stephen Licata $1,000.00 Academic Senate-SCH-P
8/4/17 60037|Shane Houchin $500.00 [Spring 2017 Matricuiating Student Naturar Sciences |Mier Funa-SCH-P
8/4/17 60036|Sanaz Ghotbaidini $1,000.00 |Spring 2017 Matriculating Student Natural Sciences |Academic Senate-SCH-P
8/4/17 60035[{Jung Hyun Yoo $1,000.00 |Spring 2017 Mactricutating Student Natural Sciences |[Mier Funa-SCH-P
8/4/17 60030 |Christina Mu $1,000.00 [Spring 2017 Matriculating Student Naturai Sciences [Academic Senate-SCH-P
8/4117 60041 |Zhenyu Deng $500.00 |Spring 2017 Matriculating Student Naturat Sciences |Miter Funa-SCH-P
8/3/17 60015|Meghan Dorosy $1,000.00 [Spring 2017 Matricurating Student Natural Sciences |Miter Funa-SCH-P
8/4/17 60040|{Znhenghao Fang $500.00 |Spring 2017 Matricuiating Student Naturat Sciences |Miner Funa-SCH-P
8/4/17 60029|Christina Mu $622.00 |Foundation lnternsnip Schotarship Part | Schotarship Genera-SCH-R
8/4/17 60032 |Dingzhong Hu $700.00 |Spring 2017 Matricutating Student Natural Sciences |Edna Pium mer-SFA-P
8/4/117 60033 |Haya Katiounji $1,000.00 |Spring 2017 Matriculating Student -Naturat Science |[Miner Funa-SCH-P
8/4/17 60038|Shen Yuan Chiu $1,000.00 [Spring 2017 Matricutating Student Natural Sciences |Miner Funa-SCH-P
8/4/17 60034 |Jade Burgos $1,000.00 [Spring 2017 Matricutating Student Natural Sciences |Miter Funa-SCH-P
8/4/17 60031 |Cynthia Tong $1,000.00 [Spring 2017 Macricutating Student Naturat Sciences |[Mier Funa-SCH-P
8/3/17 60017 |{Matco Tools $1,941.28 Maervin Fa-SFA-P
8/3/17 60016 |Automotive Test Soiutions, Ine. $1,5626.34 Marvin Fa-SFA-P
8/4/17 60019|The Armistead Group $5,500.00 Unrestricted
8/4117 60020|Cheisea Phitanthropy $33,202.00 Unrestricted
8/4/17 60028 |PCC Pubiications Orrice $102.13 Unrestricted
8/4/17 60026 [McKesson Meaical $176.14 Heaith Science-AGC-R
8/4/17 60025 [Matthew Knechtel $4,176.89 Unrostricted
8/4/17 60018|3C4A $125.00 Stan Gray Athietic Zone-AGC-P
8/4/17 60023 |Joceiyn Chang $530.60 Perrorming & Comm -AGC-R
8/4/17 60027 |Gienna Waterson $109.33 Naturai Sciencas-AGC-R
8/4/17 60024 |Margarita Regatadgo $670.00 Pass Food Voucher Prog-AGC-R
8/4/17 60022 |Haynes Consuiting Group, LLC $1,187.50 Unrestricted
8/4/17 60027 |Pasadena City Coliege $226,014.92 |Schotarships Various
8/7/17 60043 |Nancy Davis $2,000.00 Unrestricted
8/9/17 60055|Joceiyn Chea $69.04 |Joceiyn Chea United Charity League Scholar Thira Party Senotarsnips-SCH-R
8/9/17 60052 |Aiexis Rivera-Andrade $1,000.00 [Spring 2017 Schotarship ror Matriculating student Osner RWestarbeck Sen-SCH-P
8/9/17 60053 |Jeimy Portinio $1,000.00 [Spring 2017 Scholarship Osner RWestarbeck Sen-SCH-P
8/9/17 60054 |Jessie Suchanek $250.00 |Leavon Spires Scholarship Radiclogy Technoiogy-AGC-R
8/9/17 60056 |Knang Nguyen $500.00 |Leavon Spires Schotarship Radiology Technoiogy-AGC-R




Pasadena City College Foundation

Check Register _

August 31, 2017

Payment date |Payment nPayee name Amount Description Project Description
8/9/17 60057 |Victor Gamboa $200.00 |Jewen Lorton-Evans Schotarsnip Radioiogy Technology-AGC-R
8/9/17 60047 |Eraine Cartas $65.89 Unrestricted
8/9/17 60049|PCC Bookstore $270.72 Fund ror Veterans Eau-AGC-S
8/9/17 60045 |Bobbi Abram $49.33 Unrestricted
8/9/17 60050|Richard Quinton $140.00 Stan Gray Athietic Zone-AGC-P
8/9/17 60046 |Deveiopment Rasearch Partners $225.00 Unrestricted
8/9/17 60044 |Biackbaud, lnc. $395.00 Unrestricted
8/9/17 600571 |Town and Country Event Rentais $2,778.49 Unrestricted
8/9/17 60048 |Mary Braswen $2,052.00 Unrestrictea
8/9/17 60063 |Christer Vinarino $134.00 |Boone Achievement Cosmetology Boone Achievement Awara-SCH-R
8/9/17 60062 |University Ciub or Pasadena $456.50 Unrestricted
8/9/17 60059 |Decco Awardas $213.04 W ai or Fam e/COC-AGC-P
8/9/17 60058 |Caste Press $6,241.63 Unrestricted
8/9/17 60060 [Kristin Piion $523.94 Wiiam Lindquist-AGC-P
8/22/17 60064 |Sierra Madre United Methodist Church $5,520.00 |Rental expense Parent Ed Ciasses 8/2017-12/2017 |Non Credit Division-AGC-R
8/22/17 60065 |Sierra Madre Unitea Methodist Church $5,520.00 |Rentat expense Parent Ea Ciasses 1/2018-06/2018 |[Non Credit Division-AGC-R
8/28/17 60073|Sonia E. Horrer $1,000.00 [Fan 2017 ltatian American Scholarship- Study Abro  |ltatian Am erican-SCH-S
8/28/17 60072 |Jessica R, Merino $1,000.00 [Fan 2017 ltatian American Scholarship- Study Abro  |ltatian Am erican-SCH-S
8/28/17 60071|{Readay Rerresn $101.46 Unrestricted
8/28/17 60067 |Bobbi Abram $43.15 Unrestricted
8/28/17 60070|Pasadena City College $2,000.00 Unrestricted
8/28/17 60066 [Aitagena Town & Country Ciub $583.86 Fund ror Veterans Eau-AGC-S
8/28/17 60068|De Lage Landen Financial Services $273.25 Unrestricted
8/28/17 60069|Gia Biount $49.00 Friends or Parent Eau-AGC-R
8/9/17 60061 [Patricia Pejoumand $7,124.36 Unrestricted
8/1/17 726|Appie One $1,772.80 Unrestricted
8/8/17 727|Appie One $354.56 Unrestricted
8/3/17|Debi Cher Toys-Refrigerator purchase $2,584.97 Academic Senate Genera-rAGC-R
8/9/17|Dewbic South Oregon Housing- Ashiana Festivd  $6,455.00 Ashiand Prog-AGC-R
8/9/17|Dewbic Boone Achievement - Dental $41.41 Boone Achievement Awara-SCH-R
8/28/17|Debic Facebook Charges to be Reimbursed b $4,503.45 Derauit Project
8/3/17|Dewbic Cher Toys-Refrigerator purchase $2,584.97 Student Services-AGC-R




Pasadena City College Foundation

Check Register |

August 31, 2017

*Unk_.:n:n date Unk:.- ent n

_Unknn name

>_J._O.L=n

wanﬂ_un_oa

_Uwo..wnn _Uoun_._vn_on

8/30/17|Debie

Umwx_nm _U_Cm\UOO|w_mJ§mm L::w n_lrmnm

$64.00

._uz_ﬂn Tmﬂnk MOID_nme_nm-MOI-—N

8/30/17|Debie

mnzo_mnmr_n = C:mnma Ov_m.‘_n% mmﬂ,_m_‘ vmﬂv

$192.66

Ca_nmn O:u_‘_n% _Hoc:nmn_on‘mo_l_.m

8/3/17 |Debi

C:_<mﬁm_n% O_CU 7\_m30m1m3:u @ 7\_mm_w LC

$170.95

Caﬂm stricted

8/3/17|Debie

C:_<m1m_n< O_EU 7\_m3,_501m3_u %A 7\_ma_w Lr_

$65.55

CJ_,N stricted

8/3/17|Debic

C:_<m1m_nu\ O_:U 7\_m3vm1m3:u %. me_m u:

$220.00

C:..m stricted

8/7/17|Debic

_/\_m.mzo__m _I_o:mm

$76.46

C:_,mmﬁ._nnma

8/14/17|Dabic

>_.|-.m1m for >nmnm3_n <<01_Am Ocaﬂmﬂosnm

$228.46

Cjﬁm stricted

8/17/17|Debie

>3w~03.n03 - O_._._nm mc_uU:mw

$14.44

C:..m stricted

W\N._: M Dm bit

>..:D~03.n03 O:'_nm w:n_u:mm

$51.93

Cawm stricted

8/22/17|Debie

>3m~0:.003 - O..:nm m:n_u__mm

$48.95

anm stricted

8/29/17|Debie

>3m~0:.n03 Uunm mnm_.:v for office

$11.77

Cq.:.m stricted

8/29/17|Debie

DD Umnnv. anm_J mm:m,\(m_ mmno_ﬁn %-_\

$30.34

Cawm stricted

8/30/17|Denbic

>3m~03.n03 O:._nm wr_DU:mm

$34.89

C:ﬁmmﬂlnnmn

|_|Dam_

$348,371.35




17

Pasadena City College Foundation

Check Register

September 30, 2017

Date Number Amount Payee Reference Project
91117 60099 $1,000.00 | |Esther Kala Academic Senate Scholar-matriculating student Academic Senate-SCH-P
91117 60100 $1,000.00 | {In Kyung Chung Academic Senate Scholar-matriculating student Academic Senate-SCH-P
911117 60097 $1,000.00 | |Academic Senate Scholar-matriculating student Pan Thin Academic Senate-SCH-P
9/13/17 60110 $1,000.00 | |Pan Thin Academic Senate Scholar-matriculating student Academic Senate-SCH-P
9/27117 60125 $439.00 | |Rianna Brenes Rent - Ranna Brenes America Dream Keepers-SCH-R
92717 60151 $219.84 | [John Tyberg Reimburse program expenses Ashland Prog-AGC-R
9117 60083 $370.53 | |Dyan Miller Reimburse program supplies Athletic Division-AGC-R
9/13/17 60112 $61.00 | |Samantha Shapiro Boone Award-RDA Exam Fee Boone Achievement Award-SCH-R
9/13/17 60111 $500.00 | |Rich Kitadawa William Johnson - Past Due Rent Bright Futures-SCH-R
9/13/17 60108 $10.86 | |PCC Bookstore Jasmine Bell -Bright Futures Scholar Bright Futures-SCH-R
9/13/17 60109 $500.00 | |Kumaran Srinivasan Rianna Brenes - Past due Rent Bright Futures-SCH-R
9/20/17 60113 $500.00 | |Glen West Management Company Anita Osib - Student Past due Rent Bright Futures-SCH-R
911117 60102 $920.00 | |Nune Garipian Political Science Scholar-matriculating student Burch Schol Fd-SFA-P
9M1/17 60091 $2,622.00 | |Pasadena City College Reimburse payment for Seung Yang Business Division-AGC-R
91117 60098 $300.00 | |Christina Mu Classified Senate Scholar Classified Senate-SCH-R
91117 60101 $300.00 | |Kody Corduan Classified Senate Scholar Classified Senate-SCH-R
927117 60145 $236.48 | |Beverly Legg Reimburse Faculty Meeting Refreshments Dental Hygiene Assoc-AGC-R
9/27117 60152 $195.00 | |Pasadena City College STACC PL Event #1 English Division-AGC-R
927117 60153 $250.00 | |Sean Bernard Visiting Writer Fall 2017 English Division-AGC-R
9117 60078 $74.78 | |Tatyana Surenyan-Krech Reimburse Dean Luncheon English Division-AGC-R
911117 60090 $181.50 | |Michelle Nguyen Student Assistance In English Division English Division-AGC-R
9/11/17 60093 $346.50 | |Tanupreet Padda Student Assistance In English Division English Division-AGC-R
911117 60096 $14,142.00 | |Xiaodan Leng Reimburse Computer Science Edu Prg Exp. of Teach Math & Phy-AGC-R
911117 60094 $350.00 | |Theresa Reed Reimburse gift cards for STARS year-end assessment Friends of Foster Care-AGC-R
911117 60085 $123.34 | |Gia Blount Reimburse faculty meeting supplies Friends of Parent Edu-AGC-R
9/1/17 60076 $500.00 | |Gabriel Fanucchi Excellence in a Foreign Language-Chinese Kathleen Loly-SFA-P
9/20117 60114 $250.00 | |Hui Fang Excellence in a Foreign Language Japanese Kathleen Loly-SFA-P
927117 60124 $1,000.00 | |Haaris Tahir-Kheli Miller Scholar Spr 2017 Matriculating Student Miller Fund-SCH-P
9/29/17 60156 $1,000.00 | |Bernadette Matron Scholarship for EOPS student Nancy Wyker-SFA-P
9/27/17 60150 $125.89 | |Glenna Waterson Reimburse Courtesy Candy Natural Sciences-AGC-R
9/11/17 60086 $38.97 | |Glenna Waterson Reimburse Student Success Day Refreshments Natural Sciences-AGC-R
9/1/17 60077 $1,080.00 | |Sierra Madre United Methodist Church Facility usage for the Parent Education Program Non Credit Division-AGC-R
9/22/117 60121 $343.36 | |Salvatrice Cummo Reimburse program supplies PCC Small Business Dev-AGC-R
9MN7 60075 $1,832.47 | |Pianos Wholesale Tudor & Company Refinish damaged Steinway top Piano Fund -AGC-R
9/22117 60115 $1,200.00 | |Carol Kellog Reimburse Tickets for Paralegal Event Special Projects-AGC-R
9/11117 60088 $200.00 | |I-8 Food Services Khaljl Herron Food Vouchers Treasure Little Children-SCH-R
91117 60084 $25,592.80 | |Elder Tree Donor prospecting initiative Unrestricted
91117 60089 $2,040.00 | |Matthew Knechtel Financial Edge Training Unrestricted
91117 60087 $2,968.75 | |Haynes Consulting Group, LLC Raiser's Edge software training Unrestricted
9/1/17 60074 $3,200.00 | |Pasadena Museum of History 8 seats to 2017 Contemporary History Makers Awards Unrestricted
9/11/117 60079 $5,500.00 | |The Armistead Group Major Gifts Initiative Unrestricted




J

Pasadena City College Foundation

Check Register

September 30, 2017

Date Number Amount Payee Reference Project
9117 60095 $108.75 | |West Coast Trophy Center Name Badges for Board Members Unrestricted
9117 60082 $12.77 | |Clara Lee Reimburse Board Member Handbook binding Unrestricted
9/11/17 60092 $127.98 | |State Farm Insurance premium - Consultants Unrestricted
91117 60081 $1.00 | |City of Pasadena Business License Fee Unrestricted
9/13/117 60103 $14.19 | |Bobbi Abram Reimburse refreshments for F& Comm Mtg Unrestricted
9/13/17 60104 $11,666.00 | |Chelsea Philanthropy Major Gifts Campaign Director Unrestricted
9/13117 60106 $1,586.00 | |Mary Braswell Jack Scott Feature Story Unrestricted
9/13/17 60107 $9,670.00 | |Pasadena Tournament of Roses Association Rose Parade Tickets Unrestricted
913117 60105 $2,500.00 | |Convalescent Aid Society Gourmet Garden Party Visionary Circle Sponsorhip Unrestricted
9/25/117 60122 $2,127.36 | |Apple One Professional Services - Temp to help with RE Unrestricted
9/22/17 60117 $15,193.18 | |Elder Tree Donor Prospecting Initiative Unrestricted
9/22117 60119 $7,032.96 | |Patricia Pejoumand Accounting Fees and travel reimbursement August 2017 | |Unrestricted
9/22/17 60116 $162.96 | |De Lage Landen Financial Services Photocopier lease Unrestricted
9/22/117 60118 $2,025.00 | |Hearken Creative HCS Design/production Unrestricted
9/22/117 60120 $625.50 | |Rodriguez, Horii, Choi, & Cafferata LLP Professional services rendered through August 2017 Unrestricted
927117 60126 $31.00 | [Thomas Long Stop payment fee for lost check Unrestricted
927117 60149 $204.00 | |Elaine Cartas Reimburse AFP Conference Unrestricted
927117 60147 $11,666.00 | |Chelsea Philanthropy Major Gifts Director August 2017 Unrestricted
9/27/117 60154 $500.00 | |Pasadena Police Foundation Pasadena Police Foundation Breakfast Unrestricted
927117 60148 $2,250.00 | |Development Research Partners Donor Profiles Unrestricted
9/25117 60123 $110,000.00 | |Pasadena City College Return funds deposited in error Upward Bound Agency-AGC-R

9/1/17| |Debit $31.00 | |PCC Jasmine Bell Student Fees Bright Futures-SCH-R
9/1/17| |Debit $496.55 | |Facebook charges to be reimbursed by College Default Project
9/7/17| |Debit $11.20 | |Southwest To be reimbursed by Bobbi Default Project
9/18/17| |Debit $2,000.00 | |Twilio charge to be reimbursed by College Default Project
9/1/17| |Debit $477.50 | |Amara Chocolate English Div Catering English Division-AGC-R
9/11/17| |Debit $500.00 | [PCC Cristina Tseng National Charity League Scholar Third Party Scholarships-SCH-R
9/5/17| |Debit $300.00 | |Beyond Hunger Donation Unrestricted
9/7/17| |Debit $37.01 | |Ginger Market Lunch Meeting Unrestricted
9/7/17| |Debit $222.87 | |University Club Membership and Food Unrestricted
9/7/17| |Debit $1,309.60 | |University Club Membership and Food Unrestricted
9/7/17| |Debit $57.69 | |University Club Membership and Food Unrestricted
9/7/17| |Debit $220.00 | |University Club Membership and Food Unrestricted
9/11/17| |Debit $64.44 | |[FTD Get Well flowers for Hermina Allen Unrestricted
9/14/17| |Debit $28.49 | |Jimmy Johns Lunch staff training Unrestricted
9/15/17| |Debit $145.41 | |California Collegues Foundation Unrestricted
9/15/17| |Debit $129.95 | |LA Business Journal Subscription Unrestricted
9/19/17| |Debit $107.07 | |Huntington Bookstore gift for Lisa Sugimoto Unrestricted
9/19/17| |Debit $34.39 | |Abricott Lunch meeting with Ocie Unrestricted
9/25/17| |Debit $6.54 | |Amazon.com Goo Gone for Name Badges Unrestricted




2

Pasadena City College Foundation

Check Register

September 30, 2017

Date Number Amount Payee Reference Project
9/25/17| |Debit $43.20 | |Super Shuttle Kris McPeak Academic Works Unrestricted
Total $257,242.63




Revenues

Expenses

Endowment Revenue
Agency Revenue
Scholarship Revenue

Grant Revenue

Purchases Revenue

Art Campaign Revenue
Operating Revenue
Administrative Fee Revenue
Investement Income

Total Revenues

Scholarship Expense
Agency Expense

Grant Expense

Program Expenses

General and Administrative
Developement Expenses

Total Expenses

BEGINNING FUND BALANCE

NET SURPLUS/(DEFICIT)

ENDING FUND BALANCE

Pasadena City College Foundation

Statement of Activities

July 1 through August 31, 2017

Scholarship
Total YTD Agency & Other Unrestricted Total YTD Budget
Budget Budget Actual Actual Actual Variance
312,117.00 52,019.50 (52,019.50)
284,996.33 47,499.39 147,726.80 147,726.80 100,227.41
556,138.33 92,689.72 360,700.17 360,700.17 268,010.45
55,321.00 9,220.17 - (9,220.17)
- 150.00 150.00 150.00
2,425.00 404.17 - (404.17)
1,177,961.00 196,326.83 - 106,055.15 106,055.15 (90,271.68)
- (321,367.94) 321,367.94 -
430,836.00 71,806.00 147,440.07 16,382.00 163,822.07 92,016.07
2,819,794.67 417,946.28 334,649.10 443,805.09 778,454.19 360,507.91
217,442.67 36,240.44 254,214.20 254,214.20 217,973.76
783,121.00 130,520.17 35,222.43 35,222.43 (95,297.74)
55,321.00 9,220.17 - (9,220.17)
63,200.00 10,533.33 11,621.00 11,621.00 1,087.67
424,615.35 70,769.23 28,283.00 29,801.35 58,084.35 (12,684.88)
1,092,461.00 182,076.83 41.00 92,919.91 92,960.91 (89,115.92)
2,636,161.02 263,379.05 317,760.63 134,342.26 452,102.89 188,723.84
- - 23,672,701.00 2,481,780.27 26,154,481.27
- - 16,888.47 309,462.83 326,351.30
- - 23,705,971.47 2,774,861.10 26,480,832.57




4

Pasadena City College Foundation
Unrestricted Budget

August 31, 2017
Total YTD YTD
Budget Budget Actual YTD Budget
6/30/2018 8/31/2017 8/31/2017 Variance
Revenues
Operating Revenue
Donations $150,000.00 $25,000.00 $31,055.15 $6,055.15
Annual Dinner $3,500.00 $583.32 $0.00 ($583.32)
Campaign Revenue $724,461.00 $120,743.50 $0.00 ($120,743.50)
Contracted Funds From SCPR $300,000.00 $50,000.00 $75,000.00 $25,000.00
Total Operating Revenue $1,177,961.00 $196,326.82 $106,055.15 ($90,271.67)
Administrative Fee Revenue
Administrative Fee $321,326.00 $53,554.32 $321,367.94 $267,813.62
Total Administrative Fee Revenue $321,326.00 $53,554.32 $321,367.94 $267,813.62
Investement Income
Investment Income Allocation $90,000.00 $15,000.00 $16,382.00 $1,382.00
Total Investement Income $90,000.00 $15,000.00 $16,382.00 $1,382.00
Total Revenues $1,589,287.00 $264,881.14 $443,805.09 $162,541.95
Expenses
Program Expenses
Operating Expenses
Community Involvement $20,000.00 $3,333.32 $7,470.68 ($4,137.36)
Discretionary Fund $2,500.00 $416.66 $0.00 $416.66
Conference and Seminar $2,700.00 $450.00 $751.38 ($301.38)
Foundation Meetings $6,000.00 $1,000.00 $164.12 $835.88
Awards and Recognition $2,000.00 $333.32 $0.00 $333.32
Accounting Fees $12,960.00 $2,160.00 $1,080.00 $1,080.00
Printing Expense $25,000.00 $4,166.66 $0.00 $4,166.66
Postage $5,000.00 $833.32 $0.00 $833.32
Total Operating Expenses $76,160.00 $12,693.28 $9,466.18 $3,227.10
Total Program Expenses $76,160.00 $12,693.28 $9,466.18 $3,227.10
General and Administrative
Personnel Expenses $244,865.35 $40,810.84 $0.00 $40,810.84
Operating Expenses
Accounting Fees $51,840.00 $8,640.00 $4,320.00 $4,320.00
Consulting Fees $25,000.00 $4,166.66 $8,706.27 ($4,539.61)
Office Supplies $3,000.00 $500.00 $631.99 ($131.99)



Pasadena City College Foundation
Unrestricted Budget

August 31, 2017
Total YTD YTD
Budget Budget Actual YTD Budget
6/30/2018 8/31/2017 8/31/2017 Variance
Printing Expense $1,000.00 $166.66 $0.00 $166.66
Postage $1,000.00 $166.66 $0.00 $166.66
Computer Software and Equipment $5,000.00 $833.32 $0.00 $833.32
Office Interior $5,000.00 $833.32 $10,733.38 ($9,900.06)
Photocopier Lease $2,500.00 $416.66 $1,066.41 ($649.75)
Advertising $30,000.00 $5,000.00 $6,241.63 ($1,241.63)
Legal Fees $2,000.00 $333.32 $0.00 $333.32
Bank Fees $2,000.00 $333.32 $144.91 $188.41
Taxes $250.00 $41.66 $0.00 $41.66
Miscellaneous $4,000.00 $666.66 ($158.89) $825.55
Subscriptions $3,000.00 $500.00 $399.00 $101.00
Audit Fees $15,000.00 $2,500.00 $0.00 $2,500.00
Total Operating Expenses $179,750.00 $29,958.24 $32,084.70 $156.89
Total General and Administrative $424,615.35 $70,769.08 $32,084.70 $40,967.73
Development Expenses
Personnel Expenses $658,461.02 $109,743.47 $0.00 $109,743.47
Fundraising Expenses
Accounting Fees $16,200.00 $2,700.00 $1,350.00 $1,350.00
Printing Expense $8,000.00 $1,333.32 $0.00 $1,333.32
Computer Software and Equipment $10,000.00 $1,666.66 $0.00 $1,666.66
Advertising $2,000.00 $333.32 $30.34 $302.98
Miscellaneous $2,000.00 $333.32 $0.00 $333.32
Donor Cultivation $10,000.00 $1,666.66 $0.00 $1,666.66
Presidents Circle $5,000.00 $833.32 $0.00 $833.32
Annual Dinner $8,000.00 $1,333.32 $0.00 $1,333.32
Memberships $2,500.00 $416.66 $1,143.40 ($726.74)
Database Maintenance $5,000.00 $833.32 $0.00 $833.32
Software Training $10,000.00 $1,666.66 $1,187.50 $479.16
Major Gifts Operational $150,000.00 $25,000.00 $44.726.57 (819,726.57)
Major Gifts Campaign Campaign Consultant $66,000.00 $11,000.00 $11,151.57 ($151.57)
Major Gifts Campaign Campaign Director $150,000.00 $25,000.00 $33,202.00 ($8,202.00)
Giving Tuesday $5,500.00 $916.66 $0.00 $916.66
Total Fundraising Expenses $434,000.00 $72,333.22 $92,791.38 ($20,586.69)
Total Development Expenses $1,092,461.02 $182,076.69 $92,791.38 $89,156.78

Total Expenses $1,580,276.37 $263,379.05 $134,342.26 $129,036.79




b

Pasadena City College Foundation
Unrestricted Budget

August 31, 2017
Total YTD YTD
Budget Budget Actual YTD Budget
6/30/2018 8/31/2017 8/31/2017 Variance
NET SURPLUS/(DEFICIT) $9,010.63 $1,502.09 $309,462.83 $291,578.74




Pasadena City College Foundation

Statement of Activities

August 31,2017

Assets

Current Assets
Cash and Cash Equivalents
BOW 635 Operating
BOW 643 Savings
BOW 627 Special Projects
BOW 619 Net Community
BOW 544 Debit Card
CS MM-932
Other - Bank Error
Total Cash and Cash Equivalents

Total Current Assets
Long Term Assets
Real Estate
Lots in Arizona
Total Real Estate
Investments
CS Inv 335
Osher Funds
Total Investments

Total

Total Assets

Fund Balance

BEGINNING FUND BALANCE

NET SURPLUS/(DEFICIT)

ENDING FUND BALANCE

$203,526.67
$100.00
$6,010.44
$13,023.23
$7,597.10
$62,760.33
$4,611.45

$297,629.22

$297,629.22

$10,850.00

$10,850.00

$24,118,887.61
$2,053,465.74

$26,172,353.35

$26,480,832.57

$26,480,832.57

$23,672,701.00 $2,481,780.27 $26,154,481.27
$16,888.47 $309,462.83 $326,351.30
$23,705,971.47 $2,774,861.10 $26,480,832.57

7



patownsaiuf) Aq pajuol,g

a8ayj0D 2y £q pajuoig
patoLsaiun) £q pajuosy
pajoinsaun) Aq pajuolg
parowsaun Aq pajuolg
pajousalun) £q pajuolg

pI0Z 130320 butuuibaq Apnis Ayjiqisoaf aya fo awiy ay3 3o pasios spunf apnjaui |im ubtodwo) ay3 burinp diysipjoyas jof pasioi spunf ayy,

asuadxy 9§ awoduy

6L'SPE'I9TT  § GL'SPEI9TT  § GLSPEIIIT § THIPI'S60T § 6LILOGIR'T S 86'9PL'TLL $ (P12 §  +8'ST98SL §
£$9'86t #S9'86t 7$9'8¥9 PSE'P99 £26'v68 %88 €559 %Tl 121°68 PLE'TIPL SISNAIXT TV.LOL
= . 000°0ST 000°0€ 000°0S %S 180°SS %Sh 616'tH 000001 sosuadxg peuonesadQ udiedure) syio 1oy
PTS'LOE $TS'LOE ¥TS'LOE PTS'LOE $TS'LOE %001 ¥TS'LOE %0 $TS'LOE sauepes uSredure) sy Jofepy
000°0S 000°0S 000°05 000°05 000°0S %001 00008 %0 000'0§ WISISSY JANTISUIUPY
669'SET 66E'TLT %001 05829 %0 058°L9 1010 Juawdopprag
00099 %E€8 000'sS %L1 00011 000'99 jueynsuo) udredure)y
OEI‘Ibl OEL‘lp1 OEI‘1¥I OET'IPI 000°0S1 %8L 86L'911 %TT T0T'EE 000°0S1 Jopanq uSedure)
SASNAIXT
000°09LT 000'09L°C 000°09L'T 00009L'T 000'09L°T %S6 0005241 %S 000°SL 000008t ANNIATYH TY.LOL
00000 00000€ 000°00€ 000'00€ 000'00€ %SL 000522 %ST 000°SL 000°00€ spuny [puoyeaadQ jejo],
000°00€ 000°00€ 000°00€ 000°00€ 000°00€ %SL 000'57Z %ST 000°SL 000°00€ WS Woy spung pajenuo)y
spuny guopesadQ
000°006 000006 000°006 000006 000006 %001 000°00§ %0 000’008 spuny LHuady [ejo],
000006 000°006 000006 000006 000°006 %001 000°00§ %0 000°00§ uSredure) syio Jofey
spuny Auddy
000°098°1 000°098°1 0000981 000098 000°098°1 %001 000°00L %0 00000L spunyg dyys1ejods [L10.L
000°098°t 000'098°1 000°098°1 000°098° 000'098°1 %001 000°00L %0 000°00L wusiedure) syio Jofepy
spunyj diysaeioyds
Suursuny Sumpuway  pas198png % 810Z-L10Z 8107
1a3png J98png Ry ~L10Z ¥3png
% aLx pasodo.ag
(anudAau [e30) Jou - Judds aq 03 INUIAXI §3IIYAL SULL) ANNIATH
L10Z ‘1€ ¥sniny
uSiedwe) $)19 Joley

8107-L107 193png



28310 aip Aq pajuoig
pansasun Aq pajuosg
panLsaiup Aq pajuoly
paLnsalun Aq pajuos

painsaiun £q pajuorg

LEETO'PPYTS LEETIVPYTS 00'T6'B0ETS LEPSEPIITS 95'PT0'9LL S (b11z1'vl) S THE06'TIL asuadxg ss awoduf
LLE'6S9 LLE6S9 9L0°S6L 99'6€6 %68 $L6'969 %11 171°68 £60°98L SASNIIXE TV.LOL
LYT'80E LYT'80€E LVT'80€ LFT'80€ %001 LYT'80E %0 LYT'B0E soueeg uSiedwe) sy Jofely
00008 000°0§ 000°0§ 00008 %S 180'sS %St 616'h 000001 sosuadxg [euonesdo udiedure) syio sofepy
000°0§ 000°0S 669581 66E'12€ %001 0S8°L11 %0 08211 swenuo) uiedwe) sy Jofe
000°99 000'99 00099 00099 %E8 000'ss %L1 000°1 000'99 weynsuo) udredue)y
0€1°1$1 0E1'TH1 (AN 000°051 %8L 86L°911 % wT'EE 000°01 Joroonq uStedwin)
000°01 000°01 000°01 000°01 %001 000°01 %0 000°01 Sursioy pung s:daoyueaiq eowdwry
000°01 00001 000°01 00001 %001 000°01 %0 000°01 WAT dIA diysieioqas
000'4T 00077 000°¢T 000°¢T %001 00062 %0 000'4T waAg diysiejoyog
j10ddng uonupunoy
SASNAIXA
000°P01'€ 000°01°€ 000401 000101 %56 000'€LY'T %S 000°SL 000°8YS'1 ANNIATY TVLOL
000006 000006 000006 000006 %001 000'10§ %0 00008 spuny £uady oL,
000°006 000°006 000°006 000006 %001 000005 %0 000°00§ udiedure) syio Jofey
= - suein
- H %001 000 %0 000t Q1] 10§ s1OOULT
spuny Aduady
000'+0Z°C 000'402°T 00007 0004077 %EG 000696 %L 000'sL 000'740°1 spung diys1ejoydg [B10.L
000°098°1 000'098'1 000'098'1 000°098' %001 000°00L %0 000°00L ugiedwe) syto Jofely
000°00€ 000°00€ 000°00€ 000°00€ %SL 000'522 %ST 000°5L 000°00€ WYdOS wouy spung pajenuo)
000°01 000°01 000°01 000°01 %001 000°01 %0 000°01 WU-NHOS s1doaywieaiq wouaury
0001 000' 000'1 000 %001 0001 %0 0001 [e2909D) V4§
0054 005'4T 00s'4T 005'4T %001 00S4T %0 005'7T N90quISIM
00s'8 0058 008 00s'8 %001 005'8 %0 005°8 M
spuny diysaejoidg
(anuaaau |z30) Jou - Juads 3q 0) INUIAIL 5324 SULL) ANNTATH
7200 1700 0707 6107 Buuiwway Bumway 193png  pasn 193png % 8107-L10Z 8107-L107 L10Z “I¢ ssudny
-1707393png -070z93png  -610793pnd  -g10T P3png  13png % Ry 193png pasodo.g ampayag-ang 13png
pasodoag pasodoag pasodoag pasodoag arliA

Surpuadg pung pajLysy uonepunod DJd
8107-L102 398png



Pasadena City College Foundation
Statement of Financial Position
September 30, 2017

Assets

Current Assets
Cash and Cash Equivalents
BOW 635 Operating
BOW 643 Savings
BOW 627 Special Projects
BOW 619 Net Community
BOW 544 Debit Card
CS MM-932
Other - Bank Error
Total Cash and Cash Equivalents

Total Current Assets
Long Term Assets
Real Estate
Lots in Arizona
Total Real Estate
Investments
CS Inv 335

Osher Funds

Total Investments

Total Assets

Fund Balance

BEGINNING FUND BALANCE
NET SURPLUS/(DEFICIT)

ENDING FUND BALANCE

$158,254.01
$100.00
$6,010.44
$5,983.23
$5,374.19
$62,953.04
$7,119.20
$245,794.11

$245,794.11

$10,850.00
$10,850.00

$24.,481,531.01
$1,964,578.76

$26,446,109.77

$26,702,753.88
. Temporarily Permanently
Nnestricted Restricted Restricted Lot
$2,481,888.27 $9,099,965.00 $14,572,628.00 $26,154,481.27
$264,463.04 $283,809.57 $0.00 $548,272.61
$2,746,351.31 $9,383,774.57 $14,572,628.00 $26,702,753.88




Pasadena City College Foundation
Statement of Activities
September 30, 2017

Revenues

Operating Revenue
Donations

Total Operating Revenue

Program Donations
Agency
Scholarship
Purchases Agency

Total Program Donations

Administrative Fee Revenue

Administrative Fee

Total Administrative Fee Revenue

Investment Income
Interest
Dividends
Investment Income Allocation
Cost Basis Adjustment
Unrealized Gain/Loss
Realized Gain/Loss
Investment Management Fees

Total Investement Income

Total Revenues

Expenses

Program Expenses
Program Support
Scholarships
Agency
Administrative Fee

Total Program Support

Operating Expenses
Community Involvement
Discretionary Fund
Conference and Seminar
Foundation Meetings

Accounting Fees

)

Temporarily Permanently
Unrestricted Restricted Restricted Total

$114,429.47 $0.00 $0.00 $114,429.47
$114,429.47 $0.00 $0.00 $114,429.47
$0.00 $41,033.21 $0.00 $41,033.21

$0.00 $392,568.70 $0.00 $392,568.70

$0.00 $600.00 $0.00 $600.00

$0.00 $434,201.91 $0.00 $434,201.91
$321,367.94 $0.00 $0.00 $321,367.94
$321,367.94 $0.00 $0.00 $321,367.94
$0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $46,850.89

$0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $78,807.85

$0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

$0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $1,741.45

$0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $462,662.43
$0.00 $0.00 $0.00 ($2,285.22)
$67,385.08 $492,103.12 $0.00 ($28,289.20)
$67,385.08 $492,103.12 $0.00 $559,488.20
$503,182.49 $926,305.03 $0.00 $1,429,487.52
$0.00 $263,726.06 $0.00 $263,726.06

$0.00 $57,401.46 $0.00 $57,401.46

$0.00 $321,367.94 $0.00 $321,367.94

$0.00 $642,495.46 $0.00 $642,495.46
$16,915.28 $0.00 $0.00 $16,915.28
$229.07 $0.00 $0.00 $229.07
$655.99 $0.00 $0.00 $655.99
$241.19 $0.00 $0.00 $241.19
$2,160.00 $0.00 $0.00 $2,160.00



5

Pasadena City College Foundation
Statement of Activities
September 30, 2017

Consulting Fees

Total Operating Expenses

Total Program Expenses

General and Administrative
Operating Expenses
Accounting Fees
Consulting Fees
Professional Services
Office Supplies
Printing Expense
Computer Software and Equipment
Office Interior
Photocopier Lease
Advertising
Legal Fees
Bank Fees
Taxes
Miscellaneous
Subscriptions
Major Gifts Operational
Total Operating Expenses

Total General and Administrative

Development Expenses
Fundraising Expenses

Accounting Fees
Professional Services
Advertising
Donor Cultivation
Memberships
Software Training
Major Gifts Operational
Major Gifts Campaign Campaign Consultant
Major Gifts Campaign Campaign Director

Total Fundraising Expenses

Total Developement Expenses

Total Expenses

Temporarily Permanently

Unrestricted Restricted Restricted Total
$3,740.82 $0.00 $0.00 $3,740.82
$23,942.35 $0.00 $23,942.35
$23,942.35 $642,495.46 $0.00 $666,437.81
$8,640.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8,640.00
$6,366.19 $0.00 $0.00 $6,366.19
$411.29 $0.00 $0.00 $411.29
$638.53 $0.00 $0.00 $638.53
$2,025.00 $0.00 $0.00 $2,025.00
$2,040.00 $0.00 $0.00 $2,040.00
$10,733.38 $0.00 $0.00 $10,733.38
$1,229.37 $0.00 $0.00 $1,229.37
$6,241.63 $0.00 $0.00 $6,241.63
$625.50 $0.00 $0.00 $625.50
$415.67 $0.00 $0.00 $415.67
$1.00 $0.00 $0.00 $1.00
$295.94 $0.00 $0.00 $295.94
$528.95 $0.00 $0.00 $528.95
$2,250.00 $0.00 $0.00 $2,250.00
$42,442 .45 $0.00 $0.00 $42,442 45
$42,442.45 $0.00 $0.00 $42,442.45
$2,700.00 $0.00 $0.00 $2,700.00
$128.53 $0.00 $0.00 $128.53
$30.34 $0.00 $0.00 $30.34
$4,957.13 $0.00 $0.00 $4,957.13
$1,363.40 $0.00 $0.00 $1,363.40
$4,156.25 $0.00 $0.00 $4,156.25
$85,813.43 $0.00 $0.00 $85,813.43
$16,651.57 $0.00 $0.00 $16,651.57
$56,534.00 $0.00 $0.00 $56,534.00
$172,334.65 $0.00 $0.00 $172,334.65
$172,334.65 $0.00 $0.00 $172,334.65
$238,719.45 $642,495.46 $0.00 $881,214.91




Pasadena City College Foundation
Statement of Activities
September 30, 2017

BEGINNING FUND BALANCE
NET SURPLUS/(DEFICIT)

ENDING FUND BALANCE

Temporarily Permanently
Unrestricted Restricted Restricted Total
$2,481,888.27  $9,099,965.00  $14,572,628.00  $26,154,481.27
$264,463.04 $283,809.57 $0.00 $548,272.61
$2,746,351.31 $9,383,774.57  $14,572,628.00  $26,702,753.88




Pasadena City College Foundation
Unrestricted Budget

September 30, 2017
Total YTD YTD
Budget Budget Actual YTD Budget
6/30/2018 9/30/2017 9/30/2017 Variance
Revenues
Operating Revenue
Donations $150,000.00 $37,500.00 $39,429.47 $1,929.47
Annual Dinner $3,500.00 $874.98 $0.00 ($874.98)
Campaign Revenue $724,461.00 $181,115.25 $0.00 ($181,115.25)
Contracted Funds From SCPR $300,000.00 $50,000.00 $75,000.00 $25,000.00
Total Operating Revenue $1,177,961.00 $294,490.23 $114,429.47 ($180,060.76)
Administrative Fee Revenue
Administrative Fee $321,326.00 $80,331.48 $321,367.94 $241,036.46
Total Administrative Fee Revenue $321,326.00 $80,331.48 $321,367.94 $241,036.46
Investement Income
Investment Income Allocation $90,000.00 $22,500.00 $67,385.08 $44,885.08
Total Investement Income $90,000.00 $22,500.00 $67,385.08 $44.885.08
Total Revenues $1,589,287.00 $397,321.71 $503,182.49 $105,860.78
Expenses
Program Expenses
Operating Expenses
Community Involvement $20,000.00 $4,999.98 $16,915.28 ($11,915.30)
Discretionary Fund $2,500.00 $624.99 $229.07 $395.92
Conference and Seminar $2,700.00 $675.00 $655.99 $19.01
Foundation Meetings $6,000.00 $1,500.00 $241.19 $1,258.81
Awards and Recognition $2,000.00 $499.98 $0.00 $499.98
Accounting Fees $12,960.00 $3,240.00 $2,160.00 $1,080.00
Printing Expense $25,000.00 $6,249.99 $0.00 $6,249.99
Postage $5,000.00 $1,249.98 $0.00 $1,249.98
Total Operating Expenses $76,160.00 $19,039.92 $20,201.53 ($8,142.43)
Total Program Expenses $76,160.00 $15,799.92 $20,201.53 (88,142.43)
General and Administrative
Personnel Expenses $244 865.35 $61,216.27 $0.00 $61,216.27
Operating Expenses
Accounting Fees $51,840.00 $12,960.00 $8,640.00 $4,320.00
Consulting Fees $25,000.00 $6,249.99 $10,646.83 ($4,396.84)
Office Supplies $3,000.00 $750.00 $638.53 $111.47
Printing Expense $1,000.00 $249.99 $2,025.00 ($1,775.01)



Pasadena City College Foundation
Unrestricted Budget

September 30, 2017
Total YTD YTD
Budget Budget Actual YTD Budget
6/30/2018 9/30/2017 9/30/2017 Variance
Postage $1,000.00 $249.99 $0.00 $249.99
Computer Software and Equipment $5,000.00 $1,249.98 $2,040.00 ($790.02)
Office Interior $5,000.00 $1,249.98 $10,733.38 ($9,483.40)
Photocopier Lease $2,500.00 $624.99 $1,229.37 ($604.38)
Advertising $30,000.00 $7,500.00 $6,241.63 $1,258.37
Legal Fees $2,000.00 $499.98 $625.50 ($125.52)
Bank Fees $2,000.00 $499.98 $415.67 $84.31
Taxes $250.00 $62.49 $1.00 $61.49
Miscellaneous $4,000.00 $999.99 $295.94 $704.05
Subscriptions $3,000.00 $750.00 $528.95 $221.05
Audit Fees $15,000.00 $3,750.00 $0.00 $3,750.00
Major Gifts Operational $0.00 $0.00 $2,250.00 ($2,250.00)
Total Operating Expenses $179,750.00 $44,937.36 $42.442 45 $2,494.91
Total General and Administrative $424,615.35 $106,153.63 $42,442.45 $63,711.18
Developement Expenses
Personnel Expenses $658,461.02 $164,615.21 $0.00 $164,615.21
Fundraising Expenses
Accounting Fees $16,200.00 $4,050.00 $2,700.00 $1,350.00
Printing Expense $8,000.00 $1,999.98 $0.00 $1,999.98
Computer Software and Equipment $10,000.00 $2,499.99 $0.00 $2,499.99
Advertising $2,000.00 $499.98 $30.34 $469.64
Miscellaneous $2,000.00 $499.98 $0.00 $499.98
Donor Cultivation $10,000.00 $2,499.99 $4,957.13 ($2,457.14)
Presidents Circle $5,000.00 $1,249.98 $0.00 $1,249.98
Annual Dinner $8,000.00 $1,999.98 $0.00 $1,999.98
Memberships $2,500.00 $624.99 $1,363.40 ($738.41)
Database Maintenance $5,000.00 $1,249.98 $0.00 $1,249.98
Software Taining $10,000.00 $2,499.99 $4,156.25 ($1,656.26)
Major Gifts Operational $150,000.00 $37,500.00 $85,772.43 ($48,272.43)
Major Gifts Campaign Campaign Consultant $66,000.00 $16,500.00 $16,651.57 ($151.57)
Major Gifts Campaign Campaign Director $150,000.00 $37,500.00 $56,534.00 ($19,034.00)
Giving Tuesday $5,500.00 $1,374.99 $0.00 $1,374.99
Total Fundraising Expenses $434,000.00 $108,499.83 $172,293.65 ($63,793.82)
Total Developement Expenses $1,092,461.02 $273,115.04 $172,293.65 $100,821.39
Total Expenses $1,580,276.37 $395,068.59 $238,678.45 $156,390.14

NET SURPLUS/(DEFICIT) $9,010.63 $2,253.12 $264,504.04 $262,250.92



pajorsaluf) 4q pajuolg

a8ajj0D auy Aq pajuoly
pajoinsaun 4q pajuolg
patoinsaun) £q pajuolg
pajownsaun £q pajuosg
palinsaun £q pajuosg

pI0Z 48q0320 busuuibaq Apnis Apiqisoaf ayy fo awy ay3 3o pasios spunf apnjoul (1M ubipdwo) ayy burinp diysiojoyas Jof pasios spunf ayl,

GL'SPE'I9TT  § GL'SYEI9TT  § GL'SPETIIT § THIOP9'S60T $ 6L'9LO'SIS'TS PREER' TR § (00'802'98) § +8'STI'BSL § asuadxy §577 Jwodug
$S9'86t $S9'86t 79819 PSE'P99 €26'F68 %8L 991°085 %TT 80Z°191 PLE L SASNIAXA TVLOL
s - 000°0S1 000°0€ 000°0S %Cl 8L6'TL %88 22088 000°001 sosuadxg [euonesedQ uStedure) syio Jofey
$TS'LOE $TS'L0E ¥TS'LoE ¥TS'LOE $TS'LOE %001 ZS'LOE %0 $TSLOE sauvjes udedue) syio Jofey
00008 000°0S 00008 00008 000°0 %001 000°0§ %0 00008 WTISISSY dANENSIUIWPY
669'SEl 66€'1LT %001 058'L9 %0 058°L9 10150 wawdopaaq
000'99 %SL 8VEGH %ST 2§9'91 000'99 wmnsuo) ufredursy
oEl‘lpl OEl°I¥l oEl'Ivl OEI'THI 000'0S1 %29 99K'€6 %8€ PES'9S 000°0S1 Jopauq udredwe)
SASNIIXA
000°09L'T 000°09LC 00009LT 000°09L°T 000°09L°C %86 000'sTH'1 %S 000°SL 000001 ANNIATYH TYLOL
000°00€ 00000€ 000°00€ 000°00€ 000°00€ %SL 000522 %ST 000°5L 000°00€ spunyj euopesadQ eloL
000°00€ 000°00€ 00000€ 000°00€ 000°00€ %SL 000°s7T %ST 000°SL 000'00€ YOS Wwoy spung paioeauo)
spunyg [puonesadg
000006 000006 000006 000006 000006 %001 000008 %0 00000 spung Luady vjoy,
000006 000006 000006 000006 000006 %001 000°00S %0 000008 uredure) sy1o Jofey
spuny A>uady
000°098'1 0000981 0000981 000°098' 000098 %001 000°00L %0 000'00L spuny diyssejoyds ejoL
000°098°1 0000981 0000981 0000981 000098 %001 000'00L %0 000°00L sudedure) sy Jofepy
spuny disasjoips
Suursuray Supuway  pas PBpng % 810T-L10T 8107
1dpng 193png ey -L10Z 193png
% dLA pasodoag

(anudAI [£)0) Jou - Judds 3] 0) INUIAI SIIIYAM SIYL) ANNIATH
L107 ‘o€ Jaquiaydag

uSiedwe) s)10 Jolepy
8102-L107 393png



280110 oy Aq pajuoiyg
patouisaau) £q pajuolg
pajoLnsasuf) 4q pajuolg
parinsalup 4q pajuolg
paroinsaiun Aq pajuosg

LEETIMPHTS LEETO'PPP'TS 00'HT6'B0ETS LEPSEIITS THTII'8H8 S (00'80°98) $  THE06'19L asuadxy §5977 dwodu]
LLE'6S9 LLE'6S9 9L0'S6L 9966 %6L 688'979 %IT 802191 L60°98L SASNEIXE TV.LOL
LYT'80E LVT'30E LYT'80€E LYT'80€E %001 LYT'80€E %0 LYT'80€E soLe(es uSiedwe) syio Jofepy
000°0§ 0000§ 000°0§ 00008 %l 8L6'11 %88 TT0'88 000001 sasuadxg [euonesadq uiedure) syio sofey
00008 00008 669's81 66E'1TE %001 0S8°L11 %0 0S8°LIT sivenuo) uSieduie) syio Jofey
00099 00099 00099 00099 %SL 8PE'GH %S 75991 000'99 ernsuo) uiedure)
[ARTA1 0€1°TH1 OT'I$1 000°051 %29 99b°€6 %8E PES'9S 000°051 Jopanq uSiedure)
000°01 000°01 00001 000°01 %001 00001 %0 000°01 Sutsiey pung s:odaoyureaiq cououry
000°01 000°01 00001 000°01 %001 000°01 %0 000°01 AT dIA diysejoyds
000T 0004T 000'4T 000°4T %001 000'¥T %0 000tT worg diysieioyog
yaoddng uonupunoyg
SASNAIXE
000'101°€ 000F01‘€ 000°+01°€ 000°+01°€ %86 000°€LY'T %S 000'SL 000'8¥S'1 ANNIATY TV.LOL
000006 000006 000006 000006 %001 000'+0S %0 000'40$ spung £oudady oy,
000006 000006 000006 000°006 %001 000°00§ %0 000°00§ udjedwre) syio Jofey
- = sjein
- . %001 000t %0 000 Y7 0y saoue]
spunyg Kduady
00040Z°C 000°%02°C 000'+0Z°T 000'10Z°C %E6 000696 %L 000'SL 000°FH0'1 spuny digsvjoyds eiog,
0000981 000°098°1 000°098° 0000981 %001 000'00L %0 000°00L uGiedwe) syio sofey
000°00€ 000'00€ 000°00€ 000'00€ %SL 000'52T %S§T 000°SL 000°00€ UdDS Woy spung porenuo)
000°01 000°01 000°01 00001 %001 000°01 %0 000°01 A-NHOS s1odoaweal(] Loty
000°1 0001 000'1 0001 %001 0001 %0 000'1 [e20U2D) V45
005'tT 0054 00547 00S°+T %001 008'tT %0 005°PT A30quISIM
008 00s'8 005°8 005'8 %001 0058 %0 005'8 1M
spuny &:—W—u_a:um
Ao==o>u.- _n—au jou - -:u.—m A 0) ANUIAL w«uuco._ n_._—b NDZM—\#HH—
7700 1702 0707 6107 Bunuuay Bummway 13png  pas( 193png % 8107-L10T 8102-L10T 1102 *L107 ‘0 Soquiaydag
1707 128png 070z 193png  -6107193png  -810Z P3png  198png % [enpy 193png pasodosg anpapg-qng 193png
pasodoag pasodoag pasodoag pasodoag ali

Buipuadg puny pajarisay uonEpunod DDd
8107-L10Z 193png



€5'96 (£¥°T) - 0086 - » = 00'86 -
£8'S8Y°E (69'95) S TSTYS'E 81'9€T % - 00'6LL'E -
8€'£99'C (z9'0t) - 00°80L'C - - - 00°'80L'C .

LTS (€8°9) 2 00'SSY & 5 3 00°SSY 2
€€'828'6 (29'6¥T) - 00'8L6'6 - - - 00'8L6°6 -
S9'8T6'67 (96'671) 19'TLE 00°L66'67 - - . 00°L66'6C =
TT'ET0E (68'5Y) S 00'650€ - 2 8 00'650°€ -
6T'9EH'E (18°05) - 00°L8Y'E “ 00°00T - 00'LBE'E -
66'28T'LT (zv'8se) TrETe 00°'82¢'LT 8 s - 00'8Z2°LT =
S6'€99°6Y (t69pL) 98'9T9 00'v6L'6Y “ . - 00'v6L'6Y -
S'80Y'EE (T5°0%S) 96'¥TY 00'PESEE 00'005'T - - 00°'vE0'9€E =
$8'159'T (91°52) - 00°2L9'T - - - 00°LL9'T .
98'£9L'8 (YT T9T) - 00'606'8 00005 » - 00'60Y'6 -
LT'STY'68 (Se°TEE'T) YL0TT'T 82'9v968 00°00S'T 8T'€9ET # 00'€8L'88 s
£6'8L8'€ (0'65) 5 00'8€6'E ™ = - 00'8€6'€ -
98'VE6'LT (Le'sL2) VA 444 LY'L86LT €5°0LE £ = 00°8S€8T 2
SS'6L0'TT (9z'91€) 18'19C 00'VET'TT - 000§ - 00'%80TC -
2€'995'6 (89'5¥T) 00°CTL6 g - = 00'2TL'6 *
(85'1€€) (vL'v) - (v8'9ze) ¥8'89€'7T 00'92LTT - 00'9TE -

9E'ELT (r92) 2 00'9LT - £ - 00'9LT -
¥t'85€°96 (95°26¢'T) - 00'158'L6 00°€S9‘T - - 00'v05'66 -
98'961'S (v1'6L) - 00'9L2's # - ¥ 00'9£2's -
SY'YST'8T (e0eLe) 8Y'STT 00'202'81T “ - - 00'202'8T -

10292 (66°€) 8 00'99¢2 = & % 00992 -
LT'L20'6T (91'982) €€'9ET 00°£L0'6T = - - 00°£L0°6T -
TE9VTL (89'80T) = 00'55¢2°L - 00°0T - 00°S¥Z'L -
88'G0E‘T (er'se) - 00'TYE'C - - - 00'THEZ 4
€9'VIS'v09'C  (95°TSO'6E) 8Y'L06'€9 TL'859'645'C €L'9LL'ET E - YY'SEV'E09T ¥t'¥00'85T‘T
TY'8LE'SLT (99'860°1) 10°LSL'9 90'02L'2LT v6'€CS 5 = 00'v¥2'€LT 00°000'002
T6'PETLST (£5°v8L'2) TY6SY LT'STY'S8T YO'ETT - - T€'8€9'S8T TE'LL59T
16'€€028 (L6'LET'T) 88'210'C 00'65¢'18 00'2£T'T % - 00'TESZ8 00°000'5T
L0'60T'SE (vs'12S) 81’198 €T'69LVE - - : ET'69L'VE €T'S6L'6T
80'9TL'TE (vT°TLY) TT8LL 00'60t'TE s " - 00°'60V'TE 00°005'02
60°'TEY'TOT {v£'905'T) £€8'88YC 00°'6v%'00T - - - 00'6t¥'00T 00°000°00T
EV'VOV'EE (zz'96t) S9'618 00'T80'EE 5 - - 00'T80'EE 00'000'ST
00'£90°82T (T¥°206'T) TYTvT'e 00°£28'92T - - - 00°£2892T 00°000°00T
6L'9€0'S6E (L9'€vT9) 9¥'209'C 00'8L5'86€ 00°000'TT = = 00'8L5'60% 00'ZET'TOE
€6'0EEETT (€5°5L5T) 9’1486 00°S€0°S0T - - 2 00'S€050T 00°00009
06'STY'€S0'T  (ZZ'2T8'sT) L8°LY8'ST ST'08E'EV0'T SL°L9L'0T - - 00°'8¥T'¥S0°T 00°000°0S0°T
2011916 (98°09€T) 88'LvT'T 00't2L'06 = L s 00't2L'06 00°000'09
80°SHL'9L (€0°0¥T'T) TT°€88'T 00'200°9L - = - 00'200°9L 00°000°09

L102/0€/6 L102/0€/6 L102/0€/6 |e30L qng LT0Z/0E/6 LT0Z/0€/6 L10Z/0€/6 LT0Z/0€/9 L10Z/0€/6
auejeg - L1oz/t/L - L102/T/L -L10z/t/L - L10z/t/L - Lroz/t/L aduejeg aduejeg
Bujpuz (aseasnaq) sso1/uien pled paniaday siajsuely pEVTL-IT jedpuig
/aseanu)] 334 JUaWISAAU| suopnqis|a suopInq3uo) alA

Y-D9V-Y231 qe] [ejuaq - qeljeyusg
Y-DDVy-20ssy aualBAH |ejuaq - uaiBAH|eIUAQ
Y-D9v-juawdinb3 jejuaq - dinb3jejuag
Y-DOV-591JI0SSY BIUIQ - J0SSY|RIURQ
Y-D9OV-Buisissy |ejuaq - Isissy|euag
Y-29v-801d ewaul) - ewau)

Y-79V-801d a8endueq asau|y) - 859
Y-29V-123ua) Juswdo[aAaQ pIyd - JU3DAIAPIIYD
Y-D9V-804d Sa1WeId) - SIIWERIS)

Y-2DV-MY Yay Piat|ig auisuyd - H21)118d
Y-DDVY-UOISIAIQ ssauisng - ssaulsng
Y-DOV-pIMY Je4 Isnl] Jo pieog - isni]jopieog
Y-20V-Aljamar pieApa aluuog - pJeApalg
Y-D9OV-pung uosuag |07 13 p|oseH - uosuag
Y-DOVY-59]BI00SSY "0INY - 20SSyoIny
Y-DOV-UOISIAIG 2133IYIV - IN3|YIY

Y¥-D9V-30.d Awouoiisy - Awouousysy
Y¥-D9OY-uedliawy diyjoed UeIsY - Wydedue|sy
Y-D0v-801d puejysy - puejysy

Y-09v-A13j|eo Uy - Ass|jeouy

Y-29Vv-dwe) [e3de) 20ssy LY - 205SYUY
Y-DOV-pung uejuawly - ugiuawy
Y-29OV-Uoljeidossy |uwn|y - 20ssyiuwn|y
¥-D9V-Aji0105 ewwen eydy - ewweseyd|y
Y-D9V-31d 1oH UedLIBWY URILYY - SidIaHWyY
Y-29V-|eiausn ajeuas dlwapedy - uUanuasedy
Y-JOV-pung weiqy - weiqy

d-29V-1sinbpury weyjim - Isinbpurim
d-09V-D00/3wey Jo [|e - Bwedjoljem
d-DDV-2U0Z 2139| Y3y AelD uelS - AiDuels
d-09V-pund p3IYas - pi3Iyds

d-2DV-plemy Jassiy - 1assiy

d-09V-HY pleli elswed - plesiod
d-JDV-luelg Jasiey w:_mh:Z - w_.mv_w:_m;:Z
d-DOV-puny As|wiied aJiej) ejn7 - aJieJe|n]
d-J)DY-pund siejoyas s,oullet - joyasoulie
d-29V-}143H ouedly) ounet - alyyoune
d-)9Vy-daid Jayoea] UOXIH - UOXIH
d-D0Y-33e3lIaH dlyiaed URISY - JaHIRdUelSY
d-D9V-pu3 HaH uedlawy uedlyy - pujiaquyy

pung

Y-29v

lejoL

d-09v

LT0T ‘0€ 42quadas

:papug Jauenp ayjy Jo4

SYID pajolIsalun pue pajdLlsay
uoljepunod JJ2d



05'958'C (os°€v) - 00°006T - - - 00'006'C -
6V'VES'S (15°66) 2 00'€9'9 8 & £ 00'v€9'9 #
TL'S68'0S (vb's9L) 91'2€9 00'620'TS - - - 00'620'TS -
TT'LESIT (81°€92) 6€'50T 00'5659T 00'0S6 = L 00'SHSLT -
61°0ST (t8°€) - 00°'vST - - - 00'SZ -
81°690'C (z5'1¢€) - 00'T0T'C - - - 00'T0T‘Z -
L6'62E (€0's) 5 00°SEE & = - 00'SEE -
T’ LLY'LEY (52°£099) 88'EEV'S €5'059'8€Y LY'TEs'T - “ 00'€8Y'OvY -
15'86T'T (6%°LT) 00'991°T 8 8 2 00'991‘T B
LL'TTOES (esvLeL) ¥t'859 98'LZT'ES 09'0€T'E 9Y'ETIY = 00°'SE9'TS =
8L'9YS'S (€s"0p) = T€'L8S'S 9E'EVE L9'82T'E - 00'20LT -
S0'6bT'ST (ve'622) 6€'681 00'682'ST - - - 00'682'ST -
$6'0SL'T (90°€€) = 00'v8L'T 00'0L9 00'052 - 00'%02C -
LTH00'LT (80'00t) Th'SEE $6'890°LT 90'8LT 00°SLS - 00'2£997 5
LB'EVY'9 (€1°86) 00°Zv5‘9 - - - 00°Z¥5‘9 -
¥8'9L2'9 (91°082) B 00'£559 00°021'2T ® s 00°££9'8T -
L0'9LT'vC (L2'69€) £5'TOE T8'EVEYT 6T'vLT - - 00'819'vT -
Tr'e9s (85°8) 8 00'2LS & g 5 00'2LS S
'118'T (65'£2) - 00°6€8'T - - - 00'6€8'T -
9€'760'T (v9°91) # 00'60T'T s 8 2 00'60T‘T &
8E'CT80T (z6'LLT) 0E'PET 00'958°0T 00°0S0'T 00'st - 00'798'TT -
6T'9LE'L (18°07T) & 00°L8Y'L % 00°00T = 00°L8E'L c
8S'VEL'T (2v'92) - 00'T9LT - - - 00'T9L'T =
9T'025'y (v8'89) E 00685 2 - 2 00'685‘t =
0T'65 (06°0) - 00'09 “ - - 00'09 -
LT'806 (€8°€T) - 00'226 = 8 - 00'226 =
TTSIY'T (8£°9€) - 00'2SY'T - - - 00'2St'T -
€0°261'5T (£8'8L€) 06°CTE 00'852'ST - - = 00'852'5¢C -
60'S55'C (16°8¢€) - 00'v65C = i s 00'¥65C %
(s6°7L9'€) (s6'p) s (00°0£9€) 00°000' - - 00°0E€ -
£9'608 (ee'eT) 2 00'2Z8 - C : 00'zz8 -
(€z'6€) (60°2) - (v1°L€) pT°9LT - - 00'6€ET -
90'L55'C (v6'8€) = 00'965°C 2 s 5 00'965°T e
9'8YE‘T (¥s°02) - 00'69€'T = - “ 00°69€'T -
EYY'S (85'821) = 00'2L5'8 ® 2 B 00'7L5'8 #
86'88T'0T (£5'85T) S5'9ZT 00°'1ZZ'01T 00°0SE - - 00°'TL50T -
TE'LOE (89'7) - 00'2IE & # # 00°ZTE .
ST'60% (s8€T) - 00'€ZY 00°00S - - 00'€2Z6 -
L9'T9Y'6€ (6v'€65) 9T1°'06% 00'995'6€ " - 2 00'995'6€ 2
€5°880'85 (£6'880°T) 0s'12L 00°'954'8S 00°ZYT'vT - - 00°86S'ZL -
¥8'2TETS (an472] 9b'LE9 TSLTY'TS 87'57S'T 08'9LY'E = 00'9LY'6Y -
0T'L6Y'T (08°22) % 00°025‘T % * @ 00°02S'T -
TT'SSSCT (z8'881) €6°SST 00'885'CT - - " 00'88S'CT "
0T°L8€E (06°S) = 00°€6€ 2 5 4 00°€6E -
€8'0V6'T (1°L€) - 00'8L6'T 00°00S - - 00'8Lb'T -
£9'900'T (€€'sT) - 00'220'T - £ - 00'220'T 2
L10Z/0€/6 LT02/0E/6 L102/0€/6 |el01 qns LT0Z/0E/6 L10Z/0€/6 L10Z/0€/6 LT0Z/0E/9 L102/0€/6
aduejeg - L1oz/t/L - L102/1/L - LT0Z/T/L - LT0Z/t/L - Lroz/t/L aueleg auejeg
Suipuz (aseasaq) $507/ujen pred pan@33y sigjsues] e ledpungd
[asesnu) 34 JuUBWISAAUJ suopnqUIs|a suofInguIuo)

Y-DOV-3unuldd uaa1as - JULIdUaIIIS
Y-DOY-uediQ pasy ssoy - pasyy

Y-29V-pund A3ay sjjaqesoy - Ayja4y
y-70y-ABojouyda) ASojolpey - ASojoipey
Y-DDV-24es ayenpy - ajesayend
Y-J9V-weidoud Sunulid - Bupuld
Y-DOY-WWO) APY JaWy dl4Jy sald - Wydljysald
Y-29V- punj oueld - punjoueld

Y-DOY-UBD $32U3IS |edISAYd - 1oS[edisAyd
Y-D9V- W) 13 SujWIouad - SHYWI0Nad
4-DDV-Aa( ssaulsng |[ews J2d - sngllews)dd
Y-D9V-|eHows|A uoiBURUNH/IDd - BUBUNHIDd
Y-29v-804d 18YoNoA pood sseqd - poo4ssed
H-DDVY-Np3 Jualed Jo spualld - Jualed
Y-29V-|esauan Buisin - uan3uisiny
Y-JDV-UOISIAIQ 3IPa.) UON - JipaiduoN
Y¥-DOV-535U3|IS |eIn3eN - 135|eINEN
Y-IDV-VSd BSEN - YSdeseN

Y-DOY-Uoyiele|y s|ealAl UOI|[IIAl - S|BINJUOI||IAI
Y-DOV-433U3) BIP3IA - J9juadeIpaN
Y-DOV-[BIBUID SARWIYIEA - |BIBUIDYIEN
Y-DDy-|esauan Aseiqr] - usnhseiqy
Y-DOV-saiunwwo) Suiuiea] - wwo)sulules]
Y-D9V-siapea] AJlunwwo) ouje - awWwo)ouie]
Y-D0Vy-|eiauan sadendue] - uansadensue
Y-DDVY-3J17 J0j s13dueT - jIsiadue]
Y-D9V-olpey JadueT - olpeyladue]
Y-DOV-|eOWS N 5193134 dl3e) - S1913d)
Y-D9V-|YIv 8 YijeaH ‘ABojisauryl - ABojoisauly
Y-)DY-UUBWIP|OD pJEA\ BUUBS[ - PJEMS
Y-DOV-salpnis uel|ey| - pnsueljey|
Y-DDV-22UBI3S Y3eaH - 1PSUI|eaH
Y-NJOV-pung uoyjenpelss - uoienpeln
4-09Vv-Aseiqr) Jo spuali4 - grispualy
Y¥-D9V-pung upesadg uolzepunog - ;adgpunod
Y-DDV-348) 133504 JO SpUalLd - 133504
Y¥-D9v-sndwe) |j1y3004 - ||1Y3004

Y-DDY-SHY |elaIsWWo) g duld - Yywo)auly
Y-DDV-salil|ioed - sany|ioey

Y-29v-AUd 18 YielA Yyoea Jo dx3 - Yiedx3
Y-DDV-UoIsiAlIg ysi|Bu3 - ysijBu3
Y¥-29v-ASojouyda g Bupaauidu3 - yoaidug
Y-DOY-|BLIOWS POOH d143 - POOH3
Y-D9V-AeplIoH $dsa - AeplioHSdSa
4-D9V-suY [e31a - suy(ensig

Y¥-29Vv-801d [p3uaQ - Boidjeyuag

pung

1102 '0€ Joquiaydas

:papu3 Japenp ay3 Jo4

SYID PaIdLISaIUN PUe Pa3ILIsaY
uoiepunod 32d



LE'SLY'T (82°9€) SL'09 00'25t'T - = - 00'254'C 00°0S0'T d-V4S-Wa Jax23( - 433930
0Z'90'222 (zo'61€'€) wTLSY'S 00'892'022 00°000°T - ® 00892122 00'000°0ST d-V4S-sulqqoy *J - sulqqoyd
TY'6TEY9 (6£7258) TT8LS'T 86'€65'€9 = LTTYL'Y - 125895 TL°0¥92S d-HDS-pun4 Asupno) sasuely g yoer - Asunno)d
92'8L6'6 (ze'sth) 8G'GEL 00°'889'6¢ - = ¥ 00'889'67 00°005'8 d-V4S-snijap.o) - snijapio)
£5°008'9T (1£'852) YTy 00°L¥9'9T 00'009 - - 00°LVT'LT 00'25T6 d-V4S-WaAl URIODIOD - URIODIOD
ST'TEY'ST (6L'LLE) $0'%29 00'98T'SC = - - 00'981'5C 00°0VT‘TT d-HIS-pung Asiway) - Ansjwayd
00'SEL'8 (e€'veT) EEVTT 00'559‘8 00'00€ C : 00°556'8 00°005'T d-V4S-ySnosueH *J - y3nosyeH)
€8'998'8 (69°TET) (4 A R4 00'6LL'8 - - - 00'6LL8 00'00§'T d-V4S-s3uippio eue|) - s3ulpp19)
19'TLY'99 (z¥'L86) €0'TE'T 00'828'S9 g % = 00'828'59 00'000°0S d-NHOS-WaN 211G aunslyd - Bd1Igd
L0°L89°LT (62'1TH) 9€'649 00'6TY'LT . - = 00°6TY'LT 0069152 d-H2S-3sn41 uelpseng [eyde) - jeyide)
Y'9S5TZE (59°9LL"Y) 60°068'L 00'EVY8TE s = - 00'€Y'8TE 00'¥T8'2€ d-V4S-uouue) - uouue)
9E'pOETL (sz'sTT'T) 19'60L'T 00°0£9°0L 00'089'€ « - 00°0SE'vL 00'000°02 d-V4S-Pd [0Yds Y2.ng - Yaing
89'609'L (vO'ETT) TL'981 00'9€S‘L - = - 00'9€S°L 00°€28 d-v4S-10Y2s #j[23ng - Ijj28ng
8E°065°TY (t9°z€9) S0'SY0‘T 00'8L1Ty - - - 00°8L1°2Y 00°000Z d-V4s-1seapeo.g - Jseapeolg
9Z'€L99C (€2'96€) 6159 00'ST¥'9¢ - = - 00'STH'9C 00'182'C d-Hs-Ajwey Jana4/auoog - Jana4auocog
26'696'€Y9 (11°508°6) TT'T08'ST T8'EL6'LEY 00'00L'ST - g 18'€L9'€S9 18'L62'T2S d-HOS-lleyorg JoueajgpuaqlaH - ||leyxoe|g
8T'vby'69T (15'L152) 69'LST'Y 00'vE8'L9T 00°000'C - = 00'v€869T 00°000'T2 d-V4S-pd Missig - Lissig
98'ETH'8Y (eg'612) 61'88T'T 00°'SS6'LY - - 4 00°'SS6°LY 00°000°0€ d-HOS-pun4 yos seyjed |19 - sejjedq
0S'TTTLT (vLzov) 2599 00'6¥8'9¢ - - - 00'6Y8'9Z 00'599'¢ d-HJS-uosuwel|jim pnds 13 adAjy - uoswel|IMyY
89'€L0'L (68'801) LSELT 00'600°L 00'0S¢ = = 00°652°L 00°208'€ d-v45-8u03s aipny - Buoigy
S6'0E€'9T (YT'T6E) 60919 00'9£0°9¢ - - - 0092092 00°000'T d-v4s-pund As|ysy - Asjysy
80'8YL'L9T (T2'890'Y) 6L'695'9 00'L¥2'S9Z 000009 i 2 00°LYT'TLT 00°000'0€T d-HDS-31eUaS diWapedy - ajeuasy
657’01 (69°291) 82'95¢ 00'TSE0T 00°00S 00'S = 00'9t80T 00°000'S d-HDS-531pN3s d1uy33 gsy - 21uyi3gsy
€1'98€'6T (ssz67) 89'SLY 00°€02'6T 00°00€ ] g 00°€05'6T 00°0000T d-HDS-uoAY Uy - uoAYy
20'202'st (LE'vLE) 6€'8T9 00'856'vC . . - 00'856'7¢ 00'000'sT d-HJS-puow|y 3sino7 g us|ly - puow|y
11'968'6Y (0z'TL) TEVCT'T 00'ETV'6Y % & G 00'ETY'6Y 00'000°52 d-HIS-ueizIyafAnag 'y - Anasy

- d-H2S

8E'LY9'L65'T  (TE0TS'Z2) SE'9E6'VT vE'TZ2'S09'T £8'062'L9 T2'809'TY - 00'v06°0€9'T - lejoL
99'bHT'ET (08's6T) 91°'L8T 00'€S0'€T - 00'000°0T - 00'€S0'ET - Y-DDV-22uBpisay Ul SIDIIM - SYSIAM
LS'9TET (ev's€) - 00'29€'C - - - 00'29€'T - ¥-09V-WeiBosd Buipjam - Bulpjam
(9€°05) (98'805) €L°0ZY LLLE £2'225'C 00'095'C 2 2 - Y-DDV-PUN4 [BI3UID SUY [BNSIA - 3DSUIY[ENSIA
00'b26'EE - - 00'vZ6'€E - = - 00'bZ6EE - Y-D9V-puny |eJaUaD SUY [eNsIA - LYYSIAZ-SNVA
00°9TL i B 00°9TL & 2 % 009TL = Y-29v-Aouady punog plemdn - premdn
00'609'62T - = 00'609°62T - - - 00'609'62T . S-DDV-539A 0} payiun - 1AL04paUN
60'8ZEY (16°59) - 00'¥6EY s & - 00'V6EY s Y-J9v-2qeL - agel
LL8Y9LT (ev's92) 027’612 00°669°LT - - = 00°669°LT - Y-09V-peoiqy Apnis - peoiqyApnis
L8'LLS'Y (z9'16) - 61'699'V 15'889'C 00'0S2T = 00°80T'9 - Y-DDVY-532IAI3S JUBPNIS - J3SIUAPNIS
€T'S6Y'T (¢L7ze) - 00'815'T - - - 00'8TS‘T - ¥-D9V-801d 21n3d|NdS JUIPNIS - NISIUBPNIS
0T'€2Y'C (06°9¢) - 00°09%'C » - = 00°09¥C - Y-DOY-193U3) Yi[eaH Juapnis - B3HIUBPNIS
v9'118 (9g'eT) = 00'vz8 - - - 00'vz8 - Y-DOV-A1uno) }23quia)s - 32aquials
05°L15'6 (zevvT) - 781996 81°60C'T 00°0SZ'T m 00'129'6 = Y-00V-5193[01d |ejaads - [oid|erdads
€V'65L (£5°T1) s 00'TLL 8 s ¥ 00'TLL # ¥-09V-dnois asesyy ysiueds - eayLysiueds
(00°26) - = (00°26) - - - (00°26) - Y-29V-a210p10M Aegyinos - Aegyinos
00'95%'6 (00'v¥T) 5 00°009'6 - # £ 00'009'6 - Y-D9V-pund [eJauan '13S [120S - UIDIIS|eII0S
L10Z/0E/6 L102/0€/6 L102/0€/6 |eloL gns L102/0€/6 L102Z/0€/6 L10Z/0€/6 LT0Z/0€/9 L102/0€/6 punyg

aduejeg - L10Z/T/L - L102/t/L - L1oz/t/L - L102/T/L - L102/t/L aduejeg aouejeg
Bujpuz (eseasaq) §s07/ujen pled paniaay S19jsuea] 11e jedpupd
/aseanu| 324 JUBWISANUY| suopnquisia suopnqIuo) alA
LT0T '0€ 43quadas
papu3l Jayenp |yl o4

SIID PaldliIsalun pue pajoLIsay
uonepunod 23d



TY'08L LYY (o€°£9L'6) TLY68'ST 00°€S9'TY9 00°005°6 - 00'€ST'TS9 00°€9€'80L d-HIS-pund Ja|IIA - JR|IIIN
29'89L'SL (€5°s21'T) ST'6S8'T 00'SE0‘SL - : 00'SE0°SL 00'99Y°79 d-V4S-qn|D SUBWOM BpUII|IYaIA - BPUIIYIIN
08'9€b'9€ (92°TpS) 90't68 00'%809€ - - 00'%809€ 00'Z8b'TE d-HDS-[BIIOWAN Z3pUBUIRS BB - ZOPUBUIDIN
P1'6808S (16'298) SE'SZY'T 00°£25'LS B # 00°£25'LS 00'000°0S d-HDS-pund yos Asxag 11ein - AYaaN
6v'6v6°CZST (v8'vze?) S6'TSLE 8E'TTSIST 29'L9Y'E - 00°686'VST 00°229°0ZT d-V4S-pd UInIRIA - UlALRIA
00'2Z8'€ (8£'95) 8L'E6 00'S8L'E - - 00'S8L‘E 00°00S d-V4S-3IH 1eyaynT - Yeyayn
88'0T6'SC (06'8€) 8L'5€9 00'099's¢ & 2 00'099'52 00°000°ST d-HDs-diysie|oyds 103n] Iy - 103N LIV
08'€CT'LE (£5°095) LE'ETE 00'TL8'9€ 00°00S - 00'TLELE 00°080°S d-V4S-sewoyL *y - sewoy Ly
09'0900T (9z°€sT) 98'9YT 00°£L96'6 00°05¢ - 00°L12'0T 00'88€'6 d-HOS-1Y SIBAOY - S2BAOY
SY'6L0°0Y (66'209) Yv'€86 00'669'6€ 00°005 - 00'661°0% 00'296'2€ d-HDs-d1ys.e|oyds 1a|ssoy - Ja|ssox
TTLEY'BY (v0°820°1) 9T'6L9'T 00'98L°L9 00°0SL e 00'9€5'89 00'0ST°0T d-v4S-A07 uaajyie) - Ajoy
¥8'88Y'8¢C (ozeey) $0'669 00°€T2'8C - - 00'€T2'8C 00°0000T d-V4S-1,Wa A J33s3) - Jaisay
9E'6LE'T (6t°02) S8'EE 00'99€'T - - 00'99€'T 00'050'T d-V4S-UBA|INS uyor - ueA|insf
08'TSTVT (sz'812) STLYE 08'220vT 0T'L2s - 00°0554T 00°005‘T d-V4S-ele|y,0 sawer - elewQf
L6'188'LT (8T'vTY) ST'v89 00'219°L2 - ” 0021922 00°000'5T d-Hs-diysiejoyas ajjor - aljjof
61'81T'9 (e6'€6) TT°0ST 00'2909 00°007 s 00'2929 00'009'T d-V4s-ueslo aof - ueBIoNr
v'919°0€ (08'vst) vZ'ISL 00°'0Z€'0€ - - 00'02€0E 00'9£0'82 d-H2S-dIysiejoyas ule1dN Awwir - uledNF
S0°091'S (88'16) 19'92T TE'STT'S 00°000'T 5 2E'STT9 TE'TUS'S d-v4s-AydiniAl uoie|n 1 Buo ajuer - Buolf
E€V°0LY'TT (zo'LLt) S'18¢ 00'99€'TT 00'SEY - 00°'T08'TT 00'0¥9'8 d-HOS-spiemy ues|nH wif - ued|nHr
$8'969°C1 (oL'v61) PSITE 00'085'ZT 00°00% = 00'086'CT 00°000°0T d-HDs-sauor Ajao apjauear - ARaor
GE'95.'90Z (£8°L0T'€) TTELO'S 00'T6L'v0T 00°00%'C - 00'T6T°20T 00'0S0'TTT d-HJs-y233ds yiielq|eo sawer - dsyiielqjess
LTBTY'ETT (99'581'€) €6'9€T'S 00'LLE'TTT 00°000'T - 00°LLE'ZTT 00'0SS'TTT d-HJS-leuInor yyielqies sawef - oryjieqiess
T'918's (56°18) 9€'SET 00'€9¥'S - - 00°€9Y'S 00'005'% d-H2S-amoJ) uyor - amoldr
(441847 (85099) ST'T60'T S9'8€0'vY - - S9'8€0'vY S9'T9YLT d-HDS-uedawy ueljey] - Lawyuel(el|
61°281°E (68'%S) 80°8L 00°65T'E 00°00S - 00'659°€ 00°000°T d-V4s-33zeld |3qes| - 9azeuy|
YE'TLE'TE (L1°06Y) 15'V8L 00'8L9'TE 00'000'T ¥ 00°8L9'CE 00'000'S€ d-HOS-s1aydea) auning Sueny - ainynjBueny
8T'90€'TC (z6'82€) 6L'225 1€TIT'TT 69'ST8 - 00'826'TC 00°000'S d-v45-Allwey ||3.110H - (]2.40H
78'S9Y'LT (00'80t) €6'€L9 68'66T'LT 2 3 68'66T'LT 68'ET9'LT d-HDS-Yds asaueder [eJlH - [eAIH
6€'SY9'6 (8T'€vT) L9'9€C 00'255°6 - - 00'255'6 00'000°0T d-HDS-8uemH AJuaH - BuemHH
TE'8E]L (to'Ter) €E'T6T 00°29L'L 00°00€ - 00°£908 00°000'T d-V4S-uasuey pjoJeH - uasueHH
6L'2€9'T8 (seocz') $0'€00C 00'058'08 00°00S - 00'0S€'T8 00'000°09 d-HJS-Z12Ws 3jeiq us|aH - ayelaH
[ARATA ! (00'vee) 75°98€ 00°009'ST - - 00°009'ST 00'806'T d-V4S-Ua3 Japue//puowiuiey - puowiwey
vi'6L0'V9 (68'156) €E'TLST 00'65t'€9 = C] 00'65Y'€9 00'LE'09 d-V4S-09aM aulp[esan - ggaMo
88'S9Y'C (€9°9€) 15°09 00°Z¥b'e - - 00°2b'e 00'SL6 d-V4S-suy d1ydeun - spydlydels
0S'TTT'LT (ve-zov) ¥2'599 00'6¢8'9Z = “ 00'6v8'9¢ 00'599vC d-Has-Aemojjeo epuaig 1 |jig - Aemojjen
18'LY1'ST (95°€L€) 90°LT9 TE'106'vC - - TE'v06'vC TEVS9'TT d-HOS-dIysiejoyds uawysald - uawysaly
0L'086'v26'T  (E1'565'82) £9'EET'LY 0T'ZYE'906'T < = 0T'TYE906'T 02'599'v8Y'T d-HDS-punj Juaumopu3 uoljepunoy - pugpunoy
0b'6ZL'T6T (o1°8¢82) 0S'v0L'Y 00'€L8'68T - - 00'€£8'68T 00'9€8'LYT d-v4S-Hopyadig UOA puaqeised - puaqeisey
29'€95'60C (8V°€VT'E) oT'ZYT's 00°595°20 000002 " 00°595'60Z 00'€SE'8T d-V4S-pd WaN Jalie] - 1aliey
0T'929'€ (£8'€s) 1688 00'T6S'E - - 00'T65'E 00'S48'T d-V4S-p4 Way o3oed - o3oey
LT'ET088 (£S°LOE'T) ¥8'651°C 00'TLTL8 - = 00'TLT'L8 00'052°29 d-HDS-099 23ulwy uep uimp3 - aduliwyuep3
TLLET'S (18°24) (44141 00°£81'S - - 00°£8T'S 00'000'S d-HOS-|eowaN 13835 2113 - 198353
€0'CTY'ET (vv'85€) LY'YLS 00'96T'€C 00'00L - 00'968'€C 00'TIY'VT d-V4S-1awwnjd eup3 - Jawwnid3l
65'€98'96€ (g€'0T19) T6°LEL'S 00'9€T'E6E 00'6TTVT = 00'SSE'LOY 00°'SL0'0ST d-V4S-uasuaf '3 - uasuar3l
91'208°£L0T (8€'109°1) 9T'S¥9T 8€'852'90T - " 8€'854'90T 8E'TTL'LE d-HDS-wiey s1a7 Ay3ag g uinloq - siala
CE'BIS'ELT (L5'LL5T) §9'LST'Y vT'8€8'TLT 2 = vT'8E8'TLT Y2'992'ZET d-H2S-P4 Yas Hooajuen Ayjoloq - Hoauesa

L102/0€/6 £102/0€/6 £102/0€/6 |e30L qns L102/0¢€/6 L102/0¢€/6 L10Z/0€/9 L10Z/0€/6 pung

aduejeg - £102/t/L - L10z/t/L - L1oz/t/L - £102/t/L aduejeg ajuejeg
Suipuz (aseasaq) $s07/uie pled sigjsues) 19)4eNl ledpuud
\mmmm._u:_ 994 JuswilsaAu| suopnqsia
LT0Z '0€ Jaquaidas
:papu3 Jayenp ay3 Jo4

S)IO PaaLIISaIUN PUR PadLIsaYy
uoiiepunod 70d



9T°L8E'S (€0'08) 6TZET 00°GEE‘S - - 00'GEE‘S 00°00S'€ d-V4S-W3N YO|SOA - WIAYOJSOA
9E'ELS6 (bS'LyT) 06'VET 00'98%°6 00'0S€ - 00'9€8'6 00'2686 d-HJS-pun4 sauor [edQ g |IB19A - S3UOTA
0€'6LT°9€ (v¥'L€S) vL°L88 00'628'S€E - - 00'628'SE 00'000'52 d-HIS-[elIOWBIAl sayBnH ddu|A - sayBnHA
11'88506 (L9'S¥E'T) 8L'720'T 00'TTL'68 - - 00'TTL'68 00°05L'8€ d-V/4S-3UnJg UeA - Juniguep
YI'8ILCT (e6'88T1) LO'TTE 00°S65°CT = = 00°S6SCT 00°0000T d-H2s-d1ysiejoyas A103siH SN - A1OISIHSN
98'605'8€ (90°z£S) 6°vv6 00°LET'BE & - 00'LET'BE 00'2556¢ d-HIS-MY piojieys woy - piofieysy
LY'9ES 8T (9g's£2) €8'YSY 00°LSE8T - - 00'LSE'8T 00°0000T d-HOs-Aojjely sewoyy - Alojlein L
$1°969'89 (L¥'0201) 19'689'T 00°T€0'89 - = 00'T€0'89 00'00009 d-HDS-BulsSINN Ul $$920NS - INNSS32INS
TL'0LT'ST (16°€LE) T9'L19 00°£26'vC - . 00'£26'vC 00°00T'T d-v4s-diysiapeat Juapnis - peafiuapnis
€9'ELL'E (61°5¥T) 28'6€C 00'6£9'6 - - 00'6£9'6 00'000°0T d-HOS-BulsINN s3)N] 1S - 3SINNSANIS
$0'S68'vT (18'69€) S8'019 00'v59vC s s 00'%59'v¢ 00'7T29'T d-HDS-diysiejoyds yoaads - ysaads
T6'v89'9 (T1°€0T) €0'9T 00'%299 00'05¢ 5 00'%£89 00°000'S d-HJS-}0l40 AaupIs - JJol40S
66'92S'TT (s8'8LT) ¥8'78C 00°€EZY'TT 00'00S # 00'€T6'TT 00°0000T d-HDS-pung oyas oueyeN ajwns - oueNeNs
16'00v°LLT (eL'0zT'y) ¥9'9089 00'STLYLT - - 00'STL VLT 00°000'0LT d-v4S-121e[S - Jaje|S
TTLST'6T (zz'6ED) yr'STL 00°'788'8¢ 00°00% - 00'18¢67 00'000'5C d-HIS-¥IIID AeYS - §d1|DARYS
9L'9ZL'Y (czoL) 86'STT 00'189'% - - 00'T89'% 00°15¢ d-V4S-ploj[a3orys - plojjaxdeys
0S'vey'TveE (¥9'980°5) y1°Z0b'8 00'60T'6E€ & - 00'60T'6€€ 00'802°01T d-V4S-pun [eJauap V4S - |eIBUIDYHS
9L'LOV'EL (9v"060°T) 72’7087 00°£69°CL - - 00°L69'2L 00'000°05 d-HOS-1Y Uoliepuno4 Moyos - Moyas
08'509'780's  (82'Z65'SL) 06°ZTL'VCT 8T'S8Y'EE0’S 00°0009 - 8T'S8Y'6£0'S 8T'SYY'L60'Y d-HOS-¥92q49359 M HaqOY - ¥93q31saMY
20'THO'E (09°95) 9L 00'€20‘E 00'0SL - 00'€LL'E 00059 d-V35-A3|pueH 'Sy - A3|pueHsy
01'85L8Y (62°v2L) 6E'96T'T 00'982'8Y - - 00'982'8Y 00°000'5C d-HS-ysneH yaqoy - ysneHy
¥9'8L9'6 (s8'1ST) 61'LET 00°€65'6 00'0€S - 00°€TT'0T 00'S¥S°C d-V4s-uew|jey ydjey - uew|jeHy
T0'YTOET (ze'eeT) €E'6TE 00'8882T - - 00'888CT 00°065°T d-v4s-8uisinN 8ay - uisinNday
T6'LETTT (z6'L8T) £8'L6T 00'820'2T 00°00S - 00'825'2T 00'0000T d-HDS-sineq *d puowAey - sineqy
S0'S0€‘9 (99°€6) TLPST 00'v¥2‘9 - - 00've'e 00°000'S d-HOS-lelloway puejado) aauay - puejadody
80°0ET'0T (8¥°0ST) 95°86C 00'2€0'0T = e 00'2€0°0T 00'0000T d-HDs-3uisInN 3jo) enaqoy - 3jody
6€'196'ST (oL's8€) 60°LE9 00°€TL'ST - “ 00°€ETL'ST 00'000'ST d-H2S-qn|J suor s3e0) Aoy - s3e0dy
S6'786'E (8£'99) €L°L6 00°TS6'E 00°00S £ 00°T5¥'y 002197 d-v4s-Bujumoug "y - Bulumolgy
PT'ESL'YS (seet8) 6V EVE'T 00°€22'YS - - 00°€2T'YS 00'8VE'SE d-vds-sAeusag ydjey - sheusagy
LTTS9L (Ly'LrT) vL'L8T 00'185'L 00'05Z - 00'TE8'L 00°000'S d-H2S-qn|J 0SD - qn|D0SO
89'v86'8T (s1°162) £8'69% 00'078°8T 00'009 o 00'0TY'6T 00°000'S d-V4S-]oyas weuing - weuing
60°6L0°TC (eT°etTe) LIS 00'5£8°0C - = 00'5£8°0C 00°000€ d-V4S-ueAy 1a3ad - UeAYd
$S'CTT0E (62'79%) EETYL 00'9€6'67 00'050'T - 00'986'0€ 00°06%'5T d-HOS-Uel|1y [ned - uel|iNd
EVYISTL (€€7290°T) 9L'bSL'T 00'228'0L - - 00'228'0L 00'000'59 d-HDS-diys1e|oyds saau113Y Dd - S334119YIId
22'858'91 (ev'0s2) SO'ETY 00'569'9T 3 e 00'569'9T 00°0000T d-V4S-|e2IpaN Buapesed - pajNeuSpesed
P8 TY8ET VA% 453] 10°585 00'TT9'€C - - 00'TT9ET 00°00S'T d-V4S-1eaH euapesed - JeaHeuapesed
TS'6LY'V08'T  (SE'0T8'9T) £8°9LT'Y 00°€20'£8L'T 00°000'T = 00'€20'88L'T 0000092 d-V4S-13%AM AdueN - Ja5AMN
78'€90'vE (10°'905) €8'GE8 00'VELEE - - 00'VELEE 00'000°ST d-HJS-Bljiped @ OlieAeN - olieAeN
06'TT6'LY (zetL) T9'SLT'T 00'8vY'LY @ # 00'8vY'LY 00°09'6€ d-H2S-2|8ids *1 aiolie - 3|31dSIN
16'T8Y'EE (y9's18) §5'TZ8 00'9LT'EE 00'002'T - 00'9LEVE 00'66€"L d-V45-2100d ||II3IN - 3100dIN
LY'9TE’S (86°8L) St'OET 00'$92's & ¢ 00'592's 002122 d-V4S-110 [2BYdIN - LOW
r'162'LT (98'952) b: {4 747 00'veTLT - - 00'eT'LT 00°0000T d-HOS-ulppngnInD BJIUON - BJIUOIA|
€1'9L6'8C (98°THV) 66'0TL 00°£0L'8C 00°0SL s 00°LSY'6C 00°G9€'9T d-V4S-wiopad Yo - SYow
80°TT9L8T (6€°£182) LY'€E09'Y 00'9Z8's8T 000002 - 00'928°£8T 00'909°LL d-H2S-Aquing wijodje - Aquiniy
0€'886'68 (9£'9€€T) 90'802'C 00°L11'68 - - 00°LTT'68 00°LTOET d-V4S-Joid [13YIUI - JoudIIBYMIN
ET'¥8L'SS (99°828) 6L'89€'T 00'v¥2'SS - & 00'v2'ss 00'912'S d-V4S-WAIN [IBYSUIN - WIN[[BYNN

L102/0€/6 LT0Z/0€/6 LT0Z/0€/6 [elo1 qns L102/0€/6 £102/0€/6 L102/0€/9 L102/0E/6 puny

aouejeg - L102/T/L - L102/1/L - L10Z/t/L - L10z/t/L uejeg aduejeg
Bujpuz (aseasnaq) $s07/ujen pled siajsues) 11eN ledpund
/oseanu| 3a4 JUBWIISIAL| suonnqsia
LT0T '0€ 412quaidas

:papu3 Jaueny ayy 104
11D PaIoLISaIUN PUe PaldLIsaY
uoljepunod 30d



C

¥-H2s-s31mnd 3y8ug - a1mn41y3ug

6L'LT6'S (S8'€TT) - $9'T¥0'9 9€'8YS'T - - 00°065'L -

(6€°018'1) (82'SS) = (TT°56L'T) TT'ovY's 5 = 00'589‘€ 2 Y-HOS-pieMY JUSWIABIYIY 3uoog - dASIYIYauUoog
1S'28Y'ET (91°€5¢€) L9°T6T 00'vYS€T - - - 00'vbS €T - Y-HOS-1914BD 20N.g - 1231ED8
£6'T02'S (Lo6L) < 00°'782'S - 00°'0T 2 00'1L2's - Y-HDS-1pujl 2Bd UBILIBWY UBISY - JBdJaWyuBlSY
ST°006°S (s8'68) - 00'066'S = = = 00°066'S = Y-HIS-A103SIH 1Y - AIOISIHUY
65'TV6'T (T¥'es) - 00'v66C 00'00S - - 00'v6YE - Y¥-HIs-AB0jodouyiuy - ABojodoiyyuy
L6'T6 (€0'6) 5 00'20T 00'00S 5 b 00209 ® Y-HDs-se|181039 Auoyiuy - se|id10a8y
10'S9 (66°0) - 00'99 - - - 00'99 - Y-HJS-pung Asio) 331y - Aslody

Y-HIS

YLSEETHT'T - = YLSEE'TYI'T  00'0SL'SE £8'SET'VTT 2 18'6V8'2S6'T £8'621°916'T lejol
¥2'525°81T = - ¥2'525'811T 00°000'T 9Y'LISTT - 84'L00°L0T 8L'SSE'ETT d-HOS-BuIsInN 33|I1Z J3YsO - INNJIIZYSO
¥T'ST6'TeT - “ vT'ST6'TeT - 9Y'L1STT - 8L'L0Y'0TT 8L'GSE'ETT d-HDS-uolysed B||IZ J8Ys0 - Ysey|lizyso
65°L8T'9T - - 65°£819T - EV'YSS'T - 9T'E€E9VT 9T'ELO'VT d-HDS-8UBYD J A 8 OBYZIA L 43YSO - OBYZIAYSO
LS'L86'ST % 5 L5°L86'ST 00°000'T TY'pSS‘T - 9T'EEY'ST 9T'ELOVT d-HOS-OWa OB |N 1Q '8 39\ D J3YSO - 3AYSO
76'9Y9'v09 - - 26'9Y9'v09 00'000'6 €9'VL2'8S - 62'TLE'SSS 6T LTLLTS d-HIS-Y42S 423043153 Y 1aYsO - 13359 MUYSO
91'9€6'L6T 8 . 91'9E6'L6T 00'052'T 18'9€T'6 = S9'610'0LT §9'858°€97 d-HJS-P3N [BNSIA ¥29qJ3)s9/M Y 43YsO - [eNSIAUSO
LTLYL'69 - - LTLYL'69 = 02'€66'9 = LO'YSL'T9 L0'9ZE'E9 d-HDS-3s1Lwey ojowng Y@y J3yso - ojowBnsyso
9T'v06'5¢C - # 9T'406'SC - LLeLe't ° 6E'TEI'ET 6€'Y29'ST d-HDS-dIYsIe|oydS 130§ 39ef J3YSO - HOISYSO
00'002'ZT - = 00°002'2T 00°000C 00'002'€T - 00'000'T - d-H2S-dIysiejoyds JaysQ - 12joydsyso
$0°009'9T » " $0°009'91 00'000'T 90'045'T C 86'6209T 86'TCC'VT d-HDS-20ssY ,$32.133Y DDd 12YSO - $93INBYYSO
9t'S0p'26T - - 9t'S0v'267 00'000°9T 18'9€1'62 w $9'892'6LT S9'8S8'€9¢C d-HIS-MV Wiiad %93¢13153M Y JaysO - WIoHadYso
65°L8T'9T - - 65°£8T'9T - EV'VSS'T ® 9T'EEI'VT 9T'ELO'YT d-HDS-YdS aAnouj |\l '3 BWOIN @ 43YSO - BWOHNYSO
01'969'6 2 - 0T'969'6 - LT'bS8 - €6'T18'8 €6'9SL'L d-HIS-3SIN J3YsSO - ISINUSO
65'LE6'9T - - 65°LE6'9T - EV'YSST ” 9T'€E8E'ST 9T'ELO'YT d-HDS-YoS Bueyd 31 N 8 U3 [ J2YSO - U[[YsO
65'LEL'IT 2 g 65'LEL'IT - £V'¥SS'T - 9T'€8T'ST 9T'E€LO'VT d-HDS-Y2S UelUBWIIRD § 73 @ J3YSO - BIUBWIADYSO
$2'8L0'S6E - - $2'8L0'S6E 00'005'Y PI°Z6LOY - 01'98L'8SE 0T'20Y'69€ d-H2$-20d) JuaWMOpU3 pu 13YsQ - PUno4yso
65°LET'IT = H] 65°LET'IT - EV'PSS'T - 9T'€89VT 9T'ELOVT d-HJS-U2S W3 sineq J uoy3 Jayso - UoYIYso
SE'TCI'S8E - - SE'TTI'SE - 61'G88'E - 98'SET'VE 98'T8T'SE d-HDS-sejleD ||ig JO JOUOH J3YSO - Sey|eDYSO
ST'9E0'ET 5 - ST'9E0'ET 5 88'€0CC - LT'TE8'0T LT'8S6'6T d-HOS-UBIIBLY dYidEd UBISY JaysQ - UBISYYSO
65'LET'IT - - 65°LET'IT - €V'PSS'T - 9T'€89'bT 9T'ELOVT d-yas-Ajiwey Japuexaly JaysQ - Japuexa|yyso

18YsQ

YS'€66'€BG'9T  (£8'SZ9'L¥T)  TL'bT6'90V 0L'P69'VZY'9T  9T'TLT'9ZT  ¥1'Z860ET e 9S'6TZ'TIV'8T  9S'€ET9VIV'TL lejolL
€1°265'T9 (¢1°0€86) OE'TIS'T 00'TT0'T9 00'000'T - - 00'T10'29 00'80€E'6T d-HJS-8uisInN WIB|IZ - SINNWB)|Z
90°'65€'8S (16'998) LE'TEY'T 00'v6L'LS - - - 00'v6L'LS 00'SLO'ET d-HDS-Au| uolysed WB|(1Z - ysedNI3|z
9€'65Z'VS (10'908) LE'TEE'T 00'VEL'ES - - - 00'VEL'ES 00'7L6'6C d-HOS-WIN plojieys Jajje - pIceysm
18'€96'TT (eLeLr) 95°€6¢ 00°8Y8'TT 5 % * 00'8v8'TT 00°'v£6°0T d-HDS-piemy 32aqpAy Asuniym - 323qpAum
81'878'SE (59°€¥S) €1'6L8 00°€6%'SE 00°0SL - - 00'€VZ'9€ 00'000'0C d-H2S-11207 auAeM - [|20TM
65'vSY'TT (T0's81) 09°'S0€ 00'VEE'ZT g 5 » 00'vEE'TT 00°0000T d-HDS-SqO2e[ INQ|IM - qOIB[M
£€9'£95'62 (88'6¥%) 15'S2L 00'Z62'6T 00'00L - - 00°266'67 00'920°0€ d-HOS-sBuiueln axejg Asuuym - axejgm
¥'652°9T (LLeve) 96'86€ ST'YOT'9T SL'9YT S # 00'TS2'9T 00°00€9 d-HOS-|ELOWAA Jieg WeljIM - JlegM
LS'0EE'T (z9'v€) 6T°LS 00'80€'Z - - - 00'80€'C 00°000C d-¥34S-20A YO|SOA - 30AYO|SOA
8E'919'S (ev'€8) 18°LET 00'295'S n 3 7 00'295'S 00'8EE'Y d-V45-83Y Yo|SOA - BaYY0|sOA
L102/0€/6 £102/0€/6 L102/0€/6 |eloL gns L102/0€/6 L10Z/0€/6 L10Z/0€/6 L102/0€/9 L102/0¢E/6 pung

uejeg - L10z/t/L - £102/t/L - L102/t/L - L102/T/L - L10z/t/L aduejeg ajuejeg
Bujpuz (aseasnaq) sso7/uien pled pan@ay siajsues) pENTLIT ledpupg
[aseanuj 334 JUBWISAAU] suonnquasia suopnqIuo) ala
L7102 '0€ 1aquiadas
papu3 Jayenp ?Yyy o4

SO Pa3dLIsauN pue pajaLlsay
uonepunod 32d



0s'0

$8'99€'ST (to'T6€) S8'06T 00°L95'ST 00°000'TT 00'00S - 00°£90'9Z -
66'66€'Y (to9) 2 00°L9Y'Y 2 5 £ 00°L9%" .
6t'10S'8 (15°62T) " 00'vE9'8 = - - 00'v€9'8 -
EV'YIE'ST 3 EVYIE 00'000'ST 8 00'000'52 - z -
8¥'96C (zs'v) - 00°'TOE = - = 00'TOE -
89'660'T (ze'12) - 00°1ZT'T 00'00€ - - 00°TeY'T -
TE'6LEE (69'99) 2 00'9tb'E 00'000'T - - 00°9v%'y =
8E'L0T'T (z9ge) - 00'T¥2'C - - - 00' 12T -
TL'SL9 (62°0T) e 00989 = 3 8 00'989 ]
PE'8LE'6Y (ob'€v0°T) vL'198 00°095'69 - - “ 0009569 -
9€'T05 (¥9°2) # 00'605 # & - 00°605 -
(bs'v2) (vs5'09) - 00°9€ 000007 - - 00'9€0Y -
LE'8TLE (€9'95) - 00'SL2'E 00'00S - - 00'SLLE -
T6'80EVT (18°2¢2) wLLT 00'¥SEYT 00°00S - - 00'%58vT -
TE'66L'Y (69°96) = 00968 00'0SL‘C 00'002'T - 00'9t¥9 =
SE'TY (59°0) 8 00'EY G - # 00'€t -
TTELY'Y (82'82) - 00'ZSL'Y 00'00S = = 00'252's -
58°£98'S (s1'5¢2) = 00'€VT'9 000522t 000§ 3 00°EVE'ST &
43727 (89°0) - 00'SY - - - 00'SY -
79'0€0Y (8€°'19) g 00°260'Y 8 g & 00°260 2
LS'6E9'E (€v'SS) * 00'S69°E - » - 00'S69'E -
66'VIE'L (t0'6TT) 7 00'vEV'L 00°00S 8 = 00'vE6L =
10°959 (66°6) - 00'999 - - . 00'999 -
(00°£2) - - (00°£2) = 3 : (00°£2) Z
89'9S€'ST (ee'v9e) - 00°'129'ST 000002 - - 00'T29'LT -
8Y'8LY'T (zs'ze) - 00'T0S‘T - E - 00'T0S‘T =
00'S26'Y (00's2) % 00°000'S - - - 00'000°S -
$T°9LT - - $T'9LT - $T'9LT - - -
SY'0T6'E (s5°65) = 00'0L6'E - - ® 00'0L6E %
LE'6LT'Y (€9's6) - 00°SLE'9 - - - 00'SLE'9 -
0Z'609'8C (zz'L1s) = [4ATAY 14 85'v589 00°00S'T @ 00°'18Y'vE ¢
STLYE'T (sL's€) . 00'€8EC - g - 00'€8€E'T -
€0°8026T (€5's¥€) 95°8€T 00'STE'6T 00°0SL'E 00°'0€ s 00'SE0€T -
ST'TEE'E (s¢'08) = 00'€8E‘E - - - 00°€E8E'E -
¥b'9€ (95°0) e 00°'LE # s % 00'LE 3
SY'T0T (ss°1) - 00°€0T - - . 00°€0T -
LELTB'TT (T¥'v8T1) 8L'9YT 00'558‘TT 00'6EY = 2 00'v62°2T -
9v'0LY'9 (v5°86) - 00'695'9 - - = 00'6959 -
TL152C (62°v€) - 00'982'C - - = 00'982°C -
ST'YLOY (sL'sz) - 00°0ST'Y 00'006 - - 00'050's -
LS'TEY'T (ev'62) - 00°29%'T 00°00§ - - 00'296'T -
09’16 (ov'1) @ 00'€6 L] - % 00°€6 -
89'T19 (ze's) - 00129 - - - 00129 "
9L'528‘T (vzee) % 00'6YS'T - # 8 00'6YS‘T #
8E'ETBT (zo'L2) - 00°T¥8'T - - - 00'TY8'T -
90'v£6°0C (vy'sTE) 05'09¢ 00'620'TC - S £ 00'620'TC £

L102/0€/6 LT0Z/0€/6 LT0Z/0€/6 |e301 qns L10Z/0€/6 LT0Z/0€/6 LT0Z/0€/6 LT0Z/0€/9 LT0Z/0€/6

aduejeg - L1oz/t/L - LToz/t/L - LT0Z/T/L - L10Z/t/L - LT0Z/T/L aduejeg auejeg

Bujpuz (aseanagq) $s07/ujen pled Panial3y siajsues) 1IeN jedpupd

/aseanuj aay JUBWISAAU| suoinquIsia suopngIuo) alA

Y-HDS-UOI1RID0SSY SaaJ11aYy - 33138y
Y-HDJS-sa1pnis snoidiay - n3ssnoidijay
Y-HIS-193f01d ajuand - ajuand
Y-HDs-diysJejoyas wesBold asiwoid J0d - aS|wold
Y-HIS-A13snpuj Juld - pujauld

Y-HDS-Yds $32U8|dS |eajsAyd - YastassAyd
Y-HIS-4T 8 VT s215Ayd - qersaishyd
Y-HIS-uoki|eo) aplid J2d - 3plidIdd
Y-HOs-d1ystejoyss ofnd10 - o|Ind10

Y-HIS-Y2s [eaauan BuisinN - osuadduisinN
Y-HIS-sMY salydels JOVN - so1ydesodDYN
Y-HIS-Aawey weljim 8 sio7 - Aswey
Y-HDS-Bl3.14) 0J33UIND BZUBIOT - 0JJUINDT]
Y¥-HDS-AU| Y1e|\ audAol @37 - ausAOIA]
Y-HOS-walN Buipineds A/nin8ued A - jnedsni]
Y-HIs-diysiejoyas Aauayd/nii - Asuayony)
Y-HOS-19)eg Y aauaimer] - Jayeq]

¥-HDS$-Y2$ Wwio) A1osiApy oupie - siapyounel
Y-HDS-U2S [BLIOWSIA] O}2U3YY 037 - 0lIUBIY]
Y-HDS-sdIysiejoyas sadensduer - yassadensueq
Y-HOS-dIYsiejoyds J3JIIA Y3 - I3 AN
Y-NHDS-22|U32219 Yapnf - usaaIny3ipnt
Y-HIS-pun4 siejoyos SuUaAals WIr - SUBAIS[
Y-HDS-1ejoYdS sosng ejuenf - soysngr
§-HOS-uedLIBWY uel(ey] - HSIawWy|ey|
Y¥-HDS-diysiejoyds auAe|3 g qiaH - aukej3gqIaH
Y-HDS-d1yslejoyds pjayiesy - pjalyiesy
Y-HIS-dIYsIe|oyaS S30UIDS Y3[eaH - YSIaSYI|eaH
Y-HDS-A11SNpU| poo4 UBIUBWIAY - UBUAIWMAD
¥-HJS-100D 3 Jewon - [0039

S-DDY-NP3 SUBIBIDA 40§ pung - S}BAJ0PUNY
Y-HDS-S21WeId) U] 92ud||39X7 -~ J|WeIaD|29X3
¥-HIS-dIysiejoyas Ag ysij8u3 - joyasys!|3u3
4-HIS-Y2s o4 paJl3ay AlQ Su3 - de413yAlIg8ul
Y-HOS-A30jouyda] |e211393)3 - [BI14323)3
Y-HDS-|elIOWR|A Uospleyaly uoq - uospleyaiyq
Y-HDS-s1adaay weaiq eadawy - siadaayuwealq
Y-HIS-Y2S YBIH Y pjeuod -Y3iHa
Y-HDS-weidoud syy Aseuljn) - Ateugn)
Y-HDS-23eUaS payisse|) - 21eUSS)
Y-HOS-lauuay anapne|) - Jsuuayd

Y-HIS-Yos 3suo) aue -9jueq)
Y-HIS-4ejoyas uojBuliiey yony) - uojduliteq)
Y-HOS-|erows |y uediung aune) - uedlungd
¥-HIS-YIYuo uews|o) ssjdey) - uewsajold
Y-HOS-2isIn8ur) apny uag - spnyg

puny

£107 ‘0€ Jaquiajdag

:papu3 Jaueny ay3 Jo4

S}ID paIdlIsaIun PUe pajaLsay
. uopepuno4 304



79'88€C (8€"9€) . 00'52H'T - - - 00'SZY'T . 9-HOS-suMeH AJ|OH '3 Wel||IM - SUIMEHM
TLTEL'S (62°28) B 00'618'S g = - 00'618'S - 9-HS-Yas od1ed s|[3M - 0B1eds|ldM
79'88€'7 (8€'9¢€) - 00'5ZbT - o - 00'S2H'T E ©-HD$-0U3|(99X3 JUBPNIS UOSWIOY] - UOSWOY L
68'V9T'L (t1°60T) = 00'vLZ'L £ = # 00'vLZ'L # 9-HIOS-Y2S SMEdI '8 uns - SMaduns
79'88€'T (8€'9¢€) - 00'S2¥'T 5 = - 00'SeY'T - 9-HDS-uoljepunoy ojow3ns - ojow)3ns
79'88€'T (8€°9€) - 00'SZY'T - - - 00'§Z¥T - 9-HDS-Yds elfs|Al Ipues - elfa S
29'88€'C (8€°9€) - 00'sZY'T B ” » 00'SZ¥'T - 9-HIS-UOSIP.|A 9A31S - UOSIPRINIS
SY'TSb'0T (8s°L0€) €0'YST 00°505'0¢ - - - 00°505'0C - 9-HJ$-0) Buneas dieys - Bueasdieys
68'Y9T'L (11°60T) - 00vLT'L - - - 00°tLe'L - 9-HJS-uolepunoy Ajiwey lules - lueg
TLTEL'S (62'£8) C 00'6T8‘S - - 2 00'618'S % 9-HJs-yBnoig Haqoy - y3noigy
06'661'6 (ot°otT) ~ 00'0YE‘6 - = - 00°0YE‘'6 : 9-HJs-sdjayd A8Bad - sd|aydd
S0'9ZY'T (s6'9€) . 00°€9Y'T = 2 C 00°€9¥'T & 5-HIS-Yd1nouojuy g [9BYDIA - YIINOUOIUYIN
79'88€'C (8€°9¢) - 00'SZY'T = - - 00'5Z¥'T - 9-HOS-swepy 3 g 1a81aqdsy [ - 12819qdsyr
9T'9LL'Y (vL'zL) & 00°6v8'y 5 - C 00'6v8'y 2 9-HD$-29UeISUO)D [30H - UOD[BI0H
9T'9LL'Y (vL'zL) - 00'6¥8% = - - 00'6¥8't - 9-H2S-Alawosjuol ALieH - AlawosjuoNH
79'88€E'C (8€'9€) 5 00'SZY'T % C % 00'52Z¥T # 9-HIS-YdS sauor Jayd3ald - J9ya3|4
79'88€'T (8€°9¢) = 00'52¥'T - - . 00'Z¥T = 9-HDS$-M0||34 BIe|) 18 Aoy - MOj|3d
8L°0¥9'C (zzrop) : 00'189'C - e % 00'189°C = 9-HIS-|elows |\ Bueny Buays a3 - Buays3
9Z'9LL'Y (ve'zL) - 00'6¥8' - - - 00'6¥8't - 9-HI$-Yds Jodwg - Jodw3
79'88€'T (8€°9€) - 00's2H'T = d - 00°'5Th'C " 9-HDS-puUNoy uanag Ajuamy UsA3|3 - AJUIMUBA3|]
6V'ETH'6 (T5°€¥T) - 00£95'6 - - “ 00°£95'6 - 9-HIS-159AU} UBMS pIOYI|D - PIogID
9zT'9LL'Y (verze) - 00'6v8‘y - = - 00'6v8't - 9-HDS - Yd$ ni7 |ode) - nifjoled
05'29%C (05°L€) 00005 00005 9-H2S- pund |2do Apnr 13 |18
79'88€C (8€°9¢) - 00'S2H'T - - - 00'5ZY'T - 9-HDs-ABojoisAyd g Awojeuy - Awojeuy
192196 (6€'99T) 8 00'65L'6 > 3 = 00'65L'6 - 9-HDS-3511 UIBYLION Ysiey uuy - YsieNy
9-HIS
90'SOE'6v8 (6€'082°0T) 55°080°9 06'0S'€S8 99'888'€0T  9S°'TT9T9IT = 00'284'S6L = |ejoL
6T'ES (18°0) - 00'%S - - - 00'%S - ¥-HIS-WaN S0l 'g WellIm - JofeNM
00'598‘8 (00'S€T) - 00°000'6 - C 3 00°000'6 5 Y-HIS-J|0YIS SHI]OY § BUIIA - SHSGOYA
PE'TLOST @ - PE'TLO'ST 99°¢6T = - 00'%92'ST - Y-HIS-uolepunog Ajlieyd pajiun - pajiun
(00°008) - - (00°005) 00'005'T - - 00°000°T - Y-HIS-Y9S HT# S1apues euel| - siapues)
CTUE'S : 4 TTTLE'S 88'0EC - - 00°€09's - Y-HIS-UBIp|IYD 3R] aunseal] - 1L
SE'E08'65T " - SE'E08'6ST LO'TTT'ZY r'S69°22T - 00°'6TZ'6L - Y-HOS-sdysiejoyds Anred paiy - Auedpaiyy
15208 (sL'ss2) 9T'v2Z9 00°€8€0S 2 - ¥ 00°€8E‘0S : Y-HOS-BuIsINN Ajlwed Ayjel - AjeL
16'685'T9T (y1°0Et'T) $0°£00C 00'60029T - - - 00'60029T - Y-HDS-1B0YIS $5920NS JUBPNIS - INSIUAPNIS
86'0LL'T (zo'0¢g) 3 00'108‘T 00'00S 00°00€ - 00'700C - ¥-HIS-'A2@ plIYd Ajtwed pnoss - pnois
05°86 (0s°1) - 00°00T = = - 00°00T - Y-HIS-Y2S $32UaI95 |eI20S - 195[e120S
05'92¥ (0s°9) - 00°€EEY - C - 00'€EY g Y-HOS-|EIOWIIA 13GOH UB)S - LEGOHS
€5°098'LL (95'1£0'T) 60°L96 00°'S96'LL 00°'229°E 00'0ST'0T - 00'LEYV'TL 4 Y-HOS-|e4aua9 diysiejoyds - Uaniejoyas
01'8L6 (06't7T) . 00'€66 - - = 00°€66 - Y-HDS-juled JEPUBARIG BUURZNS - JOPUBARIGS
00'SLE'6 = # 00'SLE'6 - - - 00'SLE'S - Y-HOS-punod Ajiwey ayinoy ay - ainoy
L102/0€/6 £102/0€/6 L102/0€/6 1e10L qns L102/0€/6 £102Z/0€/6 L102/0€/6 L10Z/0€/9 L102/0€/6 punyg
ajuejeg - LToz/t/L - L102/t/L - L1oz/t/L - Lroz/t/L - L10Z/T/L aduejeg aouejeg
Sujpuz (eseasnaq) sso7/ules pled pania2ay sigjsuel] 14ep |edpungd
\mmmw._u:_ 934 pUETH L=V suonnqinsia suopnguo)
LT0T '0€ 1oquiaydas
papu3 Japenp ayylog

SHID Pa3aLIsaIUN pue pajoLlsay
uohepunod 22d



16'€52'20L9¢  (00°0) €2'88Y°65S 89'S9CEVT'9C  £6'089'LLS  ZE'918099 TT8YS'6¢T'LC  ¥6°T69'0ES'ST
YETSEWLT ¥6°L9ETTE TT'S8E'L9 62'865'LSET SY'8L9'8EC  LYV'96V'VIT L2°08L'T8Y'T lejoL
PETSEIVL'T ¥6°'L9E'TTE TT'S8E'L9 67'865'LSE'T Sv'8/9'8€C  LY'9GV'YIT - LT08L'T8Y'T - pajalIsalun - pajpLIsaIun
yNN
00°509'vS - - 00'509'vS - - - 00'S09'vS - lejoL
00'8LE'E - » 00°8LE'E - - - 00'8LE'E - Y-NO-Yd31 oiny Buljoo3ay - Buljoolay
00's9 = - 0059 ® Bl = 00'59 5 Y-LND-JUBID SUOSsIEd - SUOSIe
00'TS6 = - 00°TS6 - s - 00°TS6 - Y-LNO-AJl[END 1218 M AMIN - GMIN
00'€95°9Y » " 00°€95°9Y 3 E 2 00'€95'9Y = Y-LND-DgQD euapesed Jo Al - dv31
00'8Y9'E - “ 00'8Y9'E - - “ 00'8Y9'E & Y-LND-Uosausef Juaq g BuIsInN - uosawef
NS
22'100'SCT (18'668'T) €0'YSC 00°£9'9ZT - = - 00'LYT'vZT = lejoL
LT0Z/0€/6 L102/0€/6 £102/0€/6 |e3oL qns L102/0€/6 L102/0€/6 L102/0€/6 L10Z/0€/9 L10Z/0E/6 pung
ajuejeg - L102/T/L - L102/1/L -L10e/t/L - L102/t/L - Lroz/t/L aduejeg aduejeg
8ujpuz (aseatdaq) $s07/ujes pled panjaday sigjsuea) pEN T edpupd
\wmmwuu:_ 294 JU3WISaAU| suopnqisia suojngiiuo) alA
LT0T '0€ 1aquaidag
:papu3 Jauenp ay3 1o4

SIID PalLIS3IUN PUE PAIILISY
uonepunog 32d



PCC Foundation 559,488.20 09/30/2017 PCC Pooled Net Investment Income

Net Income Allcation -

September 30, 2017 559,488.20 Net Investment Income

09.30.2017 Alicoable Income 09.30.2017 Pro-Rata

Sub-accounts  Pre-Allocation Base Allocation Balance % Class Share [1]

1.AGC-P

African American Hert-End-AGC-P 74,861.97 74,861.97 1,883.11 76,745.08 0.34% D 100%
Asian Pacific Heritage-AGC-P 89,363.14 89,363.14 2,247.88 91,611.02 0.40% D 100%
Hixon Teacher Prep-AGC-P 1,027,568.03 1,027,568.03 25,847.87 1,053,415.90 4.62% D 100%
Latino's Scholars' Fund-AGC-P 103,459.47 103,459.47 2,602.46 106,061.93 0.47% D 100%
Latino Chicano Herit-Lig-AGC-P 392,434.33 392,434.33 9,871.46 402,305.79 1.76% D 100%
Lula Claire Parmley Fund-AGCN-P 124,924.59 124,924.59 3,142.41 128,067.00 0.56% D 100%
Nursing Kaiser Grant-AGC-P 32,584.78 32,584.78 819.65 33,404.43 0.15% D 100%
Pamela Girard Art-AGCN-P 98,942.26 98,942.26 2,488.83 101,431.09 0.44% D 100%
Risser Award-AGC-P 30,937.86 30,937.86 778.22 31,716.08 0.14% D 100%
Schield Fund - AGC-P 34,247.59 34,247.59 861.48 35,109.07 0.15% D 100%
Stan Gray Athletic Zone-AGC-P 80,021.03 80,021.03 2,012.88 82,033.91 0.36% D 100%
Wall of Fame/COC-AGC-P 182,640.70 182,640.70 4,594.22 187,234.92 0.82% D 100%
William Lindquist-Liq.-AGC-P 268,621.40 268,621.40 6,757.01 275,378.41 1.21% D 100%

Total 1.AGC-P 2,540,607.15 2,540,607.15 63,907.49 2,604,514.64

2.AGC-R
A. Communication General-AGC-R 0.00 - - - 0.00% B 0%
Abram Fund-AGCN-R 2,305.88 - - 2,305.88  0.00% B 0%
Academic Senate General-AGC-R - - 0.00%

Disaster Relief-AGC-R 430.45 - - - - 0.00%
Students In Need - SCH-R 6,676.33 - - - - 0.00%
Academic Senate General-AGC-R 39.54 - - < = 0.00%

** Total Academic Senate General-AGC-R 7,146.32 - 7,146.32 0.00% B 0%
African American Hert-Prg-AGC-R 18,790.84 9,395.00 236.33 19,027.17 0.04% C 50%
Alpha Gamma Soroity-AGC-R 262.01 - - 262.01 0.00% B 0%
Alumni Association-AGC-R 17,928.97 8,964.00 225.48 18,154.45 0.04% Cc 50%
Armenian Fund-AGCN-R 5,196.86 - - 5,196.86 0.00% B 0%
Art Associate-Art Gallery-AGC-R 173.36 - - 173.36 0.00% B 0%
Ashland Prog.-AGC-R -331.58 - - (331.58) 0.00% B 0%
Asian Pacific American-AGC-R 9,566.32 - - 9,566.32 0.00% B 0%
Astronomy Prog.-AGC-R 20,817.74 10,408.00 261.81 21,079.55 0.05% Cc 50%
Athletic Division - AGC-R - - 0.00%

Baseball Program-AGC-R 555.00 6.98 6.98 0.00%
Fencing-SCH-R 242.00 3.04 3.04 0.00%
Football Program-AGC-R 49.00 0.62 0.62 0.00%
Jackie Robinson-SFA-P 5,952.00 74.86 74.86 0.00%
Lady Lancers-AGC-R 1,263.00 15.88 15.88 0.00%
PE Fitness Fair-AGCN-R 104.00 131 1.31 0.00%
PE Major Gen Scholarship-SCHN-R 1,448.00 18.21 18.21 0.00%
Soccer Program-AGC-R 726.00 9.13 9.13 0.00%
Swim Team-AGC-R 93.00 1.17 117 0.00%
Track Team-AGC-R 133.00 1.67 1.67 0.00%
Athletic Division - AGC-R - Other 7,147.10 = 89.89 89.89 0.00%

** Total Athletic Division - AGC-R 17,712.10 8,856.00 17,712.10 0.04% C 50%
Auto. Associates-AGC-R 3,878.93 - - 3,878.93 0.00% B 0%
Board of Trust Fac Awrd-AGC-R 1,651.84 - - 1,651.84 0.00% B 0%
Bonnie Ledyard Jewelry-AGCN-R 8,767.86 - - 8,767.86 0.00% B 0%
Business Division - AGC-R - - 0.00% B 0%

Accounting Alumni-AGC-R 208.82 2.63 2.63 0.00%
Computer Info Systems-AGC-R 24,788.43 311.76 311.76 0.00%
Business Division - AGC-R - Other 7,996.24 100.57 100.57 0.00%

** Total Business Division - AGC-R 32,993.49 16,496.00 32,993.49 0.07% C 50%
Ceramics Prog.-AGC-R 16,969.58 8,484.00 213.41 17,182.99 0.04% B 0%
Child Development Center-AGC-R 3,436.19 - - 3,436.19 0.00% B 0%
Chinese Language Prog-AGC-R 3,013.11 - - 3,013.11 0.00% C 50%
Christine Bilicki Ach Aw-AGNC-R 49,047.09 24,523.00 616.86 49,663.95 0.11% Cc 50%
Cinema Prog-AGC-R 29,547.04 14,773.00 371.61 29,918.65 0.07% Cc 50%
Dental Assisting-AGC-R 9,828.33 - - 9,828.33 0.00% B 0%
Dental Associates-AGC-R 448.17 = - 448.17 0.00% B 0%
Dental Equipment-AGC-R 2,667.38 - - 2,667.38 0.00% B 0%
Dental Hygiene Assoc-AGC-R 3,485.83 - - 3,485.83 0.00% B 0%
Dental Lab Tech-AGC-R 96.53 - - 96.53  0.00% B 0%
Dental Prog.-AGC-R 1,006.67 - - 1,006.67 0.00% B 0%
Digital Arts-AGC-R 1,940.83 - - 1,940.83 0.00% B 0%
DSPS Holiday-AGC-R 387.10 - - 387.10 0.00% B 0%
Engineering & Technology-AGC-R 1,497.20 - - 1,497.20 0.00% B 0%
English Division-AGC-R 50,685.38 25,342.00 637.46 51,322.84  0.11% C 50%
Eric Hood Memorial-AGC-R 12,399.18 6,199.00 155.93 12,555.11  0.03% C 50%
Exp. of Teach Math & Phy-AGC-R 57,367.03 28,683.00 721.50 58,088.53 0.13% (o] 50%
Facilities-AGC-R 38,972.51 19,486.00 490.16 39,462.67 0.09% C 50%
Fine & Commercial Arts-AGC-R 409.15 - - 409.15 0.00% B 0%
Foothill Campus AGC-R 307.32 - - 307.32 0.00% B 0%
Foundation Operating Fund-R-R 8,443.42 - - 8,443.42 0.00% Cc 50%
Friends of Foster Care-AGCN-R 10,062.43 5,031.00 126.55 10,188.98 0.02% B 0%
Friends of Library-AGC-R 1,348.46 - - 1,348.46 0.00% B 0%
Friends of Parent Edu-AGC-R 26,668.86 13,334.00 335.41 27,004.27 0.06% C 50%
Graduation Fund-AGCN-R 2,557.06 - = 2,557.06 0.00% B 0%
Harold & Lola Benson Fund 88,314.53 44,157.00 1,110.74 89,425.27 0.20% Cc 50%

Prepared by P. Pejoumand

09.30.2017 Allocation

o1

222.77

Page 16 of 27



90

PCC Foundation
Net Income Allcation
September 30, 2017

559,488.20 Net Investment Income

559,488.20 09/30/2017 PCC Pooled Net Investment Income

Health Science-AGC-R
Italian Studies-AGCN-R
Jeanne Ward Goldmann-AGC-R
Katie Peter's Memorial-AGC-R
Kinesilogy, Health & Athl-AGC-R
Lancer Radio-AGCN-R
Lancers for Life-AGC-R
Languages General AGC-R
Latino Community Leaders-AGC-R
Learning Communities-AGC-R
Library General-AGC-R
Mathematics General-AGC-R
Media Center-AGC-R
Million Meals Marathon-AGC-R
Nasa-PSA-AGC-R
Natural Sciences-AGCN-R
Landscaping the Future-AGCN-R
Pele Project-AGRN-R
Natural Sciences-AGCN-R - Other
Total Natural Sciences-AGCN-R
Non-Credit Division - AGC-R
Nursing General-AGC-R
Pass Food Voucher Prog-AGC-R
PCC Small Business Dev AGC-R
PCC/Huntington Memorial-AGC-R
Performing & Comm - AGC-R
Dance Department-AGC-R
Educational Acc. Grant-GNT-R
Music Department-AGC-R
Opera Prog-AGC-R
Piano Program-AGC-R
Theater Arts-AGC-R
TVR - AGC-R
Performing & Comm - AGC-R - Other
** Total Performing & Comm - AGC-R
Physical Sciences Gen-AGC-R
Piano Fund - AGC-R
Pres Afric Amer Adv Comm-AGC-R
Printing Program-AGC-R
Quake Safe-AGC-R
Radiology Technology-AGC-R
Rosabelle Fetty Fund-AGC-R
Ross Reed Organ-AGC-R
Screen Printing-AGC-R
Social Sci. General Fund-AGC-R
SouthBay Workforce-AGC-R
Spanish Theatre Group-AGC-R
* Special Projects -AGC-R
Steinbeck Country-AGCN-R
Student Health Center-AGC-R
Student Sculpture Prog-AGC-R
Student Services-AGC-R
Food Pantry-AGC-R
Student Services-AGC-R - Other
** Total Student Services-AGC-R
Study Abroad-AGC-R
Tabe-AGC-R
Visual Arts General Fund-AGC-R
Welding Program-AGC-R
Writers in Residence-AGCN-R
Total 2.AGC-R
3.SCH-P
A. Geuvjehizian-SCH-P
Academic Senate-SCH-P
Allen & Louise Almond-SCHN-P
Art Ryon-SCH-P
ASB Ethnic Studies-SCH-P
Bill Calfas Sch Fund-SCHN-P
Chemistry Fund-SCH-P
Christine Bilicki Mem-SCHN-P
Dorothy Gantvoort Sch Fd-SCHN-P
Edwin Van Amringe-Geo-SCH-P
Eric Seger Memorial-SCH-P
Foundation Endowment Fund-OTH-P
Freshmen Scholarship - SCH-P
Helen Drake Smetz-SCH-P
Henry Hwang-SCH-P
HerbertEleanor Blackhall-SCHN-P

*

*

Prepared by P. Pejoumand

09.30.2017 Allocation

09.30.2017 Alicoable Income 09.30.2017 Pro-Rata
Sub-accounts  Pre-Allocation Base Allocation Balance % Class Share [1]
-39.23 - - (39.23) 0.00% B 0%
809.67 - - 809.67  0.00% B 0%
-3,674.95 - - (3,674.95)  0.00% B 100%
24,879.13 12,439.00 312.90 25,192.03  0.06% C 50%
2,555.09 - - 2,555.09  0.00% B 0%
2,415.22 - - 2,415.22 0.00% B 0%
908.17 - - 908.17  0.00% B 0%
59.10 - - 59.10 0.00% B 0%
4,520.16 - - 4,520.16 0.00% B 0%
1,734.58 - - 1,734.58  0.00% B 0%
7,376.19 - - 7,376.19 0.00% B 0%
10,678.08 5,339.00 134.30 10,812.38 0.02% C 50%
1,092.36 - - 1,092.36 0.00% Cc 50%
1,811.41 - - 1,811.41 0.00% B 0%
563.42 - - 563.42 0.00% B 0%
- - - 0.00%
1,561.00 - 19.12 19.12 0.00%
3,224.00 - 39.49 39.49 0.00%
19,833.00 - 242.92 242.92 0.00%
23,974.54 11,987.00 23,974.54 0.05% B 0%
6,276.84 - - 6,276.84 0.00% Cc 50%
6,443.87 - - 6,443.87 0.00% B 0%
1,750.94 - - 1,750.94  0.00% B 0%
5,546.78 - - 5,546.78 0.00% F 0%
15,059.66 7,529.00 189.39 15,249.05 0.03% B 0%
- - 0.00% B 0%
121.07 1.48 1.48 0.00%
12,101.16 147.51 147.51 0.00%
2,081.89 25.38 25.38 0.00%
-3,101.82 = 0.00%
35,874.93 437.30 437.30 0.00%
1,975.85 24.08 24.08 0.00%
1,509.51 18.40 18.40 0.00%
351.96 4.29 4.29 0.00%
52,353.33 26,176.00 52,353.33  0.12% C 50%
1,148.51 - - 1,148.51 0.00% B 0%
432,043.28 216,021.00 5,433.88 437,477.16 0.97% C 50%
329.97 = - 329.97 0.00% B 0%
2,069.48 - - 2,069.48  0.00% B 0%
250.19 = - 250.19 0.00% B 0%
16,331.82 8,165.00 205.39 16,537.21 0.04% [ 50%
50,263.56 25,131.00 632.16 50,895.72 0.11% C 50%
6,534.49 - 6,534.49 0.00% B 0%
2,856.50 - - 2,856.50  0.00% B 0%
9,456.00 - - 9,456.00 0.00% B 0%
-97.00 - - (97.00) 0.00% B 0%
759.43 - - 759.43 0.00% B 0%
9,517.50 - 9,517.50  0.00% G 0%
811.64 - - 811.64 0.00% B 0%
2,423.10 - - 2,423.10 0.00% B 0%
1,495.23 - - 1,495.23  0.00% B 0%
= - - 0.00%
879.00 - - - 0.00%
3,698.87 - - - 0.00%
4,577.87 - - 4,577.87  0.00% B 0%
17,429.57 8,714.00 219.20 17,648.77 0.04% C 50%
4,328.09 - - 4,328.09  0.00% B 0%
33,452.91 16,726.00 420.73 33,873.64 0.08% C 50%
2,326.57 - - 2,326.57  0.00% B 0%
22,857.20 11,428.00 287.46 23,144.66 0.05% Cc 50%
1,356,027.59 593,786.00 14,936.34 1,370,963.93
- - - 0.00%
48,671.80 48,671.80 1,224.31 49,896.11  0.22% D 100%
261,178.29 261,178.29 6,569.79 267,748.08 1.17% D 100%
24,583.63 24,583.63 618.39 25,202.02 0.11% D 100%
18,910.45 18,910.45 475.68 19,386.13 0.09% D 100%
10,188.31 10,188.31 256.28 10,444.59 0.05% D 100%
47,235.67 47,235.67 1,188.19 48,423.86 0.21% D 100%
24,808.21 24,808.21 624.04 25,432.25 0.11% D 100%
64,840.58 64,840.58 1,631.03 66,471.61 0.29% D 100%
169,260.67 169,260.67 4,257.65 173,518.32 0.76% D 100%
85,863.43 85,863.43 2,159.84 88,023.27 0.39% D 100%
5,109.19 5,109.19 128.52 5,237.71 0.02% D 100%
1,877,747.07 1,877,747.07 47,233.63 1,924,980.70  8.44% D 100%
24,530.75 24,530.75 617.06 25,147.81 0.11% D 100%
79,629.75 79,629.75 2,003.04 81,632.79 0.36% D 100%
9,408.72 9,408.72 236.67 9,645.39 0.04% D 100%
- - 0.00% D 100%

Page 17 of 27



PCC Foundation
Net Income Allcation

559,488.20 09/30/2017 PCC Pooled Net Investment Income

September 30, 2017 559,488.20 Net Investment Income
09.30.2017 Allcoable Income 09.30.2017 Pro-Rata
Sub-accounts  Pre-Allocation Base Allocation Balance % Class Share [1]
James Dupriest Memorial-SCH-P 45,351.32 1,140.79 1,140.79 0.00% D 100%
HerbertEleanor Blackhall-SCHN-P - Other 582,817.38 14,660.43 14,660.43 0.00% D 100%
** Total HerbertEleanor Blackhall-SCHN-P 628,168.70 628,168.70 628,168.70 2.82% D 100%
Hirai Scholarhsip-SCH-P 26,791.89 26,791.89 673.93 27,465.82 0.12% D 100%
Huang Future Teachers-SCH-P 31,187.83 31,187.83 784.51 31,972.34 0.14% D 100%
Italian American-SCH-P 43,378.07 43,378.07 1,091.15 44,469.22 0.20% D 100%
Jack & Frances Courtney Fund - 62,741.19 62,741.19 1,578.22 64,319.41 0.28% D 100%
James Galbraith Journal-SCH-P 208,191.34 208,191.34 5,236.93 213,428.27 0.94% D 100%
James Galbraith Speech-SCH-P 201,683.13 201,683.13 5,073.22 206,756.35 0.91% D 100%
Jeanette Getty Jones-SCH-P 12,385.30 12,385.30 311.54 12,696.84 0.06% D 100%
Jim Hulgan Awards-SCH-P 11,188.98 11,188.98 281.45 11,470.43 0.05% D 100%
Jimmy McLain Scholarship SCH-P 29,865.20 29,865.20 751.24 30,616.44 0.13% D 100%
John Crowe-SCH-P 5,381.05 5,381.05 135.36 5,516.41 0.02% D 100%
Jollie Scholarship-SCHN-P 27,197.82 27,197.82 684.15 27,881.97 0.12% D 100%
Kossler Scholarship-SCHN-P 39,096.01 39,096.01 983.44 40,079.45 0.18% D 100%
Kovacs Art-SCH-P 9,813.74 9,813.74 246.86 10,060.60 0.04% D 100%
LAC Tutor Scholarship-SCH-P 25,275.10 25,275.10 635.78 25,910.88 0.11% D 100%
Malcolm Lumby-SCH-P 183,008.61 183,008.61 4,603.47 187,612.08 0.82% D 100%
Maria Fernandez Memorial-SCH-P 35,542.74 35,542.74 894.06 36,436.80 0.16% D 100%
Marjorie L. Spigle-SCH-P 46,736.28 46,736.28 1,175.62 47,911.90 0.21% D 100%
Marti Bekey Sch Fund-SCHN-P 56,664.09 56,664.09 1,425.35 58,089.44 0.25% D 100%
Miller Fund-MIL-P 631,885.70 631,885.70 15,894.72 647,780.42 2.84% D 100%
Monira Qutubuddin-SCHN-P 16,867.14 16,867.14 424.28 17,291.42 0.08% D 100%
Navarro & Padilla-SCH-P 33,227.99 33,227.99 835.83 34,063.82 0.15% D 100%
Paul Kilian-SCH-P 29,471.21 29,471.21 741.33 30,212.54 0.13% D 100%
PCC Retirees Scholarship -SCH-P 69,759.67 69,759.67 1,754.76 71,514.43 0.31% D 100%
QSO Club-SCH-P 7,463.53 7,463.53 187.74 7,651.27 0.03% D 100%
Raymond P. Davis-SCH-P 11,840.08 11,840.08 297.83 12,137.91 0.05% D 100%
Renee Copeland Memorial-SCH-P 6,150.34 6,150.34 154.71 6,305.05 0.03% D 100%
Robert Haugh-SCH-P 47,561.71 47,561.71 1,196.39 48,758.10 0.21% D 100%
Robert Westerbeck-SCHN-P 4,957,892.90 4,957,892.90 124,712.90 5,082,605.80  22.29% D 100%
Roberta Cole Nursing-Inv-SCH-P 9,881.52 9,881.52 248.56 10,130.08 0.04% D 100%
Roy Coats Lions Club-SCH-P 25,327.30 25,327.30 637.09 25,964.39 0.11% D 100%
Schow Foundation Art-SCHN-P 71,606.54 71,606.54 1,801.22 73,407.76 0.32% D 100%
Shav Glilck-SCHN-P 28,441.78 28,441.78 715.44 29,157.22 0.13% D 100%
Sidney Orloff-SCH-P 6,520.89 6,520.89 164.03 6,684.92 0.03% D 100%
Speech Scholarship-SCH-P 24,284.19 24,284.19 610.85 24,895.04 0.11% D 100%
St. Lukes Nursing-SCH-P 9,533.81 9,533.81 239.82 9,773.63 0.04% D 100%
Success in Nursing-SCH-P 67,010.53 67,010.53 1,685.61 68,696.14 0.30% D 100%
Sumie Nakano Scho Fund-SCH-P 11,244.15 11,244.15 282.84 11,526.99 0.05% D 100%
Thomas Mallory-SCH-P 18,081.64 18,081.64 454.83 18,536.47 0.08% D 100%
Tom Shatford Art-SCHN-P 37,564.94 37,564.94 944.92 38,509.86 0.17% D 100%
US History Scholarship-SCH-P 12,406.07 12,406.07 312.07 12,718.14 0.06% D 100%
Vergil & Opal Jones Fund-SCG-P 9,338.46 9,338.46 234.90 9,573.36 0.04% D 100%
Vince Hughes Memorial-SCH-P 35,291.56 35,291.56 887.74 36,179.30 0.16% D 100%
Walter Shatford Mem-SCHN-P 52,927.99 52,927.99 1,331.37 54,259.36 0.24% D 100%
Wayne Loell-SCH-P 34,949.35 34,949.35 879.13 35,828.48 0.16% D 100%
Whitney Blake-Manings-SCH-P 28,842.12 28,842.12 725.51 29,567.63 0.13% D 100%
Whitney Rydbeck Award-SCH-P 11,670.28 11,670.28 293.56 11,963.84 0.05% D 100%
Wilbur Jacobs-SCH-P 12,148.99 12,148.99 305.60 12,454.59 0.05% D 100%
Willilam Bair Memorial-SCH-P 15,860.48 15,860.48 398.96 16,259.44 0.07% D 100%
Zillgitt Fashion-Inv-SCH-P 56,927.09 56,927.09 1,431.97 58,359.06 0.26% B 0%
Zillgitt Nursing-SCH-P 60,080.83 60,080.83 1,511.30 61,592.13 0.27% B 0%
Total 3.SCH-P 10,888,324.37  10,888,324.37 273,889.43 11,162,213.80
4.SCH-R 0.00%
Al Lorenz Scholarship-SCH-R - - - 0.00% B 0%
Alice Corey Fund-SCH-R 65.01 - - 65.01 0.00% B 0%
America-Dream Keepers-SCHN-R 11,670.59 5,835.00 146.78 11,817.37 0.03% (& 50%
Anthony Georgilas-SCH-R 92.97 - - 92.97 0.00% B 0%
Anthropology-SCH-R 2,941.59 - - 2,941.59 0.00% B 0%
Art History-SCH-R 5,900.15 - - 5,900.15 0.00% B 0%
Asian American Pac lIndr-SCHN-R 5,201.93 - - 5,201.93 0.00% B 0%
Ben Rude Linguistic-SCHN-R 20,713.56 10,356.00 260.50 20,974.06 0.05% Cc 50%
Boone Achievement Award-SCH-R -1,810.39 - - (1,810.39) 0.00% B 0%
*  Bright Futures-SCHN-R 5,927.79 - - 5,927.79 0.00% G 0%
Bruce Carter-SCH-R 23,190.84 11,595.00 291.67 23,482.51 0.05% C 50%
Charles Coleman Griffith-SCH-R 1,813.38 - - 1,813.38 0.00% B 0%
Chuck Harrington Scholar-SCH-R 611.68 - - 611.68 0.00% B 0%
Clarine Dunigan Memorial-SCH-R 1,525.76 - - 1,525.76 0.00% B 0%
Classified Senate-SCH-R 4,074.25 - - 4,074.25 0.00% B 0%
Claudette Renner-SCH-R 1,432.57 - - 1,432.57 0.00% B 0%
Cliff Lance Const. Sch-SCH-R 91.60 - - 91.60  0.00% B 0%
Culinary Arts Program-SCH-R 2,251.71 - - 2,251.71 0.00% B 0%
Don Richardson Memorial-SCH-R 101.45 = - 101.45 0.00% B 0%
Donald R. Hight Sch-SCH-R 6,470.46 - - 6,470.46  0.00% B 0%
Electrical Technology-SCH-R 36.44 - - 36.44 0.00% B 0%
Eng Div Retired Fac Sch-SCH-R 3,332.25 - - 3,332.25 0.00% B 0%
English Div Scholarship-SCH-R 18,969.47 9,484.00 238.56 19,208.03 0.04% B 0%

Prepared by P. Pejoumand

09.30.2017 Allocation

Page 18 of 27



"o

PCC Foundation
Net Income Allcation
September 30, 2017

559,488.20 09/30/2017 PCC Pooled Net Investment Income

559,488.20 Net Investment Income

Excellence in Ceramics-SCH-R
* Gertmenian Food Industry SCH-R
Gomar E. Cool-SCHN-R
Health Sciences Scholarship-SCH-R
Heartfield Scholarship - SCH-R
Herb & Elayne Scholarship-SCH-R
Jim Stevens' Scholars’ Fund
* Juanita Bustos Scholar-SCH-R
Judith Greeenlee-SCHN-R
Keith Miller Scholarship-SCH-R
Languages Scholarships-SCHN-R
Latino Advisory Comm Sch-SCH-R
Lawrence R Baker-SCHN-R
Lee Moyene Mark-Inv-SCH-R
Leo Atencio Memorial Sch-SCH-R
Liu/Cheney Scholarship-SCH-R
Lois & William Ramey-SCHN-R
Lorenza Quintero Carrera-SCHN-R
* Mark Lacter Scholarship-SCH_R
NAQP Graphics Arts-SCH-R
Nursing General Sch-SCHN-R
Orgullo Scholarship-SCHN-R
PCC Pride Coalition-SCH-R
Physical Sciences Sch-SCH-R
Physics 1A & 1B-SCH-R
Print Industry-SCH-R
Puente Project-SCH-R
Promise Program-SCH-R
Religious Studies-SCH-R
Retirees Association-SCH-R
Scholarship General-SCH-R
Social Sciences Sch-SCH-R
Stan Hobert Memorial-SCH-R
Stroud Family Child Dev.-SCH-R
Student Success Scholar-SCH-R
Suzanne Bravendar Paint SCH-R
Talty Family Nursing-SCHN-R
*  The Rourke Family Found-SCHN-R
*  Third Party Scholarships-SCH-R
* Tiana Sanders #24 Sch-SCH-R
* Treasure Little Children SCHN-R
* United Charity Foundation-SCH-R
Verna S Roberts Scholar-SCH-R
William B. Major Mem-SCH-R
Y Pangliu/V Spaulding Mem-SCH-R
4.5CH-R - Other
Total 4.SCH-R
5.SFA
Ashley Fund-SFA-P
Audre Stong-SFA-P
Bissiri Fd-SFA-P
Broadcast-SFA-P
Bugelli Schol-SFA-P
Burch Schol Fd-SFA-P
C. Hartsough-SFA-P
C. Robbins-SFA-P
Cannon-SFA-P
Clara Giddings-SFA-P
Corcoran Mem-SFA-P
Cordelius-SFA-P
Decker Mem-SFA-P
E. Jensen-SFA-P
Edna Plummer-SFA-P
Facto Mem Fd-SFA-P
Farrer Mem Fd-SFA-P
Fastabend-Von Brpckdorf-SFA-P
Geraldine Webb-SFA-P
Graphic Arts-SFA-P
Hammond/Vander Veen-SFA-P
Harold Hansen-SFA-P
Horrell Family-SFA-P
Isabel Frazee-SFA-P
James O'Mara-SFA-P
Janle Long & Marion Murphy-SCHP
Joe Morgan-SFA-P
John Sullivan-SFA-P
K. Thomas-SFA-P
Kathleen Loly-SFA-P

Prepared by P. Pejoumand

Sub-accounts

09.30.2017 Alicoable Income 09.30.2017 Pro-Rata
Pre-Allocation Base Allocation Balance % Class Share [1]

2,347.25 - - 2,347.25  0.00% B 0%

3,910.45 - - 3,910.45 0.00% G 0%

6,279.37 - - 6,279.37 0.00% B 0%

176.14 - - 176.14 0.00%
4,925.00 - - 4,925.00  0.00% B 0%
1,478.48 - “ 1,478.48 0.00% B 0%
656.01 - - 656.01  0.00% B 0%
-27.00 - - (27.00) 0.00% G 0%

7,314.99 o - 7,314.99 0.00% B 0%

3,639.57 - - 3,639.57 0.00% B 0%

4,030.62 - - 4,030.62  0.00% B 0%

5,867.85 - - 5,867.85 0.00% o 50%

4,673.22 - - 4,673.22  0.00% B 0%
14,131.19 7,065.00 177.72 14,308.91 0.03% & 50%

44.32 - - 4432 0.00% B 0%
42.35 - - 4235  0.00% B 0%
-24.54 - - (24.54)  0.00% B 0%
3,218.37 - - 3,218.37  0.00% B 0%
0.00 - - - 0.00% G 0%
501.36 - - 501.36  0.00% B 0%
68,516.60 34,258.00 861.74 69,378.34 0.15% [ 50%
675.71 - - 675.71 - 0.00% B 0%

2,207.38 - - 2,207.38 0.00% B 0%

1,099.68 - - 1,099.68 0.00% B 0%

3,379.31 - - 3,379.31  0.00% B 0%

296.48 - - 296.48 0.00% B 0%

8,504.49 - - 8,504.49 0.00% B 0%
25,000.00 12,500.00 314.43 25,314.43 0.06%

4,399.99 - - 4,399.99 0.00% B 0%
15,175.99 7,587.00 190.85 15,366.84 0.03% c 50%
76,893.44 38,446.00 967.09 77,860.53 0.17% C 50%

98.50 - - 98.50 0.00% B 0%
426.50 - - 426.50 0.00% B 0%
1,770.98 - - 1,770.98 0.00% B 0%
159,578.86 79,789.00 2,007.05 161,585.91 0.36% C 50%
978.10 - - 978.10 0.00% B 0%
49,627.25 24,813.00 624.16 50,251.41 0.11% € 50%
9,375.00 - - 5,375.00  0.00% G 0%
159,803.35 - 159,803.35 0.00% G 0%
-500.00 - - (500.00) 0.00% G 0%

5,372.12 - > 5,372.12 0.00% G 0%
15,071.34 - 15,071.34 0.00% G 0%

8,865.00 - - 8,865.00 0.00%

53.19 - - 53.19 0.00% B 0%

4,799.31 - - 4,799.31 0.00% C 50%

- - - 0.00%
799,258.63 241,728.00 6,080.53 805,339.16
- - - 0.00%
25,684.86 25,684.86 646.09 26,330.95 0.12% E 100%

6,900.11 6,900.11 173.57 7,073.68 0.03% E 100%

165,286.49 165,286.49 4,157.69 169,444.18 0.74% E 100%
41,545.33 41,545.33 1,045.05 42,590.38 0.19% E 100%

7,422.96 7,422.96 186.72 7,609.68  0.03% E 100%
69,554.75 69,554.75 1,749.61 71,304.36 0.31% E 100%

8,520.67 8,520.67 214.33 8,735.00 0.04% E 100%

216,948.98 216,948.98 5,457.22 222,406.20  0.98% E 100%
313,666.35 313,666.35 7,890.09 321,556.44 1.41% E 100%

8,647.31 8,647.31 217.52 8,864.83 0.04% E 100%
16,388.29 16,388.29 412.24 16,800.53  0.07% E 100%
29,242.68 29,242.68 735.58 29,978.26 0.13% E 100%

2,415.22 2,415.22 60.75 2,475.97 0.01% E 100%

387,125.67 387,125.67 9,737.92 396,863.59 1.74% E 100%
22,837.56 22,837.56 574.47 23,412.03 0.10% E 100%
3,537.13 3,537.13 88.97 3,626.10 0.02% E 100%
204,421.52 204,421.52 5,142.10 209,563.62 0.92% E 100%
187,024.90 187,024.90 4,704.50 191,729.40 0.84% E 100%
62,507.11 62,507.11 1,572.33 64,079.44 0.28% E 100%

2,405.37 2,405.37 60.51 2,465.88 0.01% E 100%
15,366.00 15,366.00 386.52 15,752.52 0.07% E 100%

7,645.99 7,645.99 192.33 7,838.32 0.03% E 100%
20,783.39 20,783.39 522.79 21,306.18  0.09% E 100%

3,104.11 3,104.11 78.08 3,182.19 0.01% E 100%
13,804.55 13,804.55 347.25 14,151.80 0.06% E 100%

5,033.44 5,033.44 126.61 5,160.05 0.02% D 100%

5,968.07 5,968.07 150.12 6,118.19 0.03% E 100%

1,345.51 1,345.51 33.85 1,379.36 0.01% E 100%
36,310.43 36,310.43 913.37 37,223.80 0.16% E 100%
66,757.96 66,757.96 1,679.26 68,437.22 0.30% E 100%

09.30.2017 Allocation

Page 19 of 27



Hj

PCC Foundation 559,488.20 09/30/2017 PCC Pooled Net Investment Income
Net Income Alication -
September 30, 2017 559,488.20 Net Investment Income

09.30.2017 Allcoable Income 09.30.2017 Pro-Rata
Sub-accounts _ Pre-Allocation Base Allocation Balance % Class Share [1}

Kester Mem'L-SFA-P 27,789.80 27,789.80 693.04 28,488.84 0.12% E 100%
Lukehart-Hilt-SFA-P 3,728.22 3,728.22 93.78 3,822.00 0.02% E 100%
Marvin Fd-SFA-P 149,196.54 149,196.54 3,752.95 152,949.49  0.67% E 100%
Merrill Poore-SFA-P 32,660.36 32,660.36 821.55 33,481.91 0.15% E 100%
Michael Orr-SFA-P 5,186.02 5,186.02 130.45 531647  0.02% E 100%
Michillinda Womens Club-SFA-P 73,909.47 73,909.47 1,859.15 75,768.62  0.33% E 100%
Mitchell Mem-SFA-P 54,415.34 54,415.34 1,368.79 55,784.13 0.24% E 100%
Mitchell Prof-SFA-P 87,780.24 87,780.24 2,208.06 89,988.30  0.39% E 100%
Mobhs Perform-SFA-P 28,265.14 28,265.14 710.99 28,976.13 0.13% E 100%
Nancy Wyker-SFA-P 1,760,202.65 1,760,202.65 44,276.87 1,804,479.52 7.91% E 100%
Pasadena Hear-SFA-P 23,256.83 23,256.83 585.01 23,841.84 0.10% E 100%
Pasadena Medical-SFA-P 16,444.57 16,444.57 413.65 16,858.22 0.07% E 100%
Peter Ryan-SFA-P 20,561.87 20,561.87 517.22 21,079.09 0.09% E 100%
Putnam Schol-SFA-P 18,518.85 18,518.85 465.83 18,984.68 0.08% E 100%
R. Browning-SFA-P 3,885.22 3,885.22 97.73 3,982.95  0.02% E 100%
R.S. Handley-SFA-P 2,966.40 2,966.40 74.62 3,041.02 0.01% E 100%
Ralph Bernays-SFA-P 53,409.65 53,409.65 1,343.49 54,753.14 0.24% E 100%
Ralph Hallman-SFA-P 9,441.15 9,441.15 237.49 9,678.64 0.04% E 100%
Reg Nursing-SFA-P 12,694.68 12,694.68 319.33 13,014.01 0.06% E 100%
SFA General Fund-SFA-P - - 0.00% E 100%

A. Mothershed-SFA-P 14,142.62 355.75 355.75 0.00%

Int'L Students-SFA-P 19,503.00 490.59 480.59 0.00%

Lola Howard Scholarship-SCH-P 6,009.48 151.16 151.16 0.00%

SFA General Fund-SFA-P - Other 294,367.26 7,404.64 7,404.64 0.00%

** Total SFA General Fund-SFA-P 334,022.36 334,022.36 334,022.36 1.50% E 100%
Shackelford-SFA-P 4,610.78 4,610.78 115.98 4,726.76 0.02% E 100%
Slater-SFA-P 270,594.27 270,594.27 6,806.64 277,400.91 1.22% E 100%
Student Leadership-SFA-P 24,553.09 24,553.09 617.62 25,170.71  0.11% E 100%
Van Brunt-SFA-P 88,365.33 88,365.33 2,222.78 90,588.11 0.40% E 100%
Vosloh Mem-SFA-P 5,254.97 5,254.97 132.19 5,387.16  0.02% E 100%
Vosloh Reg-SFA-P 5,478.57 5,478.57 137.81 561638  0.02% F 0%
Vosloh Voc-SFA-P 2,273.38 2,273.38 57.19 2,330.57 0.01% F 0%

- - 0.00%
Total 5.SFA 5,077,668.46 5,077,668.46 127,725.78 5,205,394.24
6.GRANTS - = 0.00%
City of Pasadena CDBG-GNT-R 46,563.00 - 46,563.00  0.00% F 0%
MWD Water Quality-GNT-R 951.00 - 951.00 0.00% F 0%
Nursing & Dent. Jameson-GNT-R 3,648.00 - 3,648.00 0.00% F 0%
Parsons Grant-GNT-R 65.00 - 65.00 0.00% F 0%
Re-Tooling Auto Tech-GNT-R 3,378.00 - 3,378.00 0.00% F 0%
Upward Bound Agency-GNTN-R 716.00 - - 716.00 0.00% F 0%
Total 6.GRANTS 55,321.00 0.00 0.00 55,321.00 0.00%
7.SPECIALS - = 0.00%
Art Assoc-Capital Camp-AGCN-S 96,358.44 - 96,358.44 0.00% G 0%
Fund for Veterans Edu-AGCN-S 28,609.20 - 28,609.20 0.00% G 0%
Italian American-SCH-S 15,356.68 - 15,356.68 0.00% G 0%
United for Vets-AGC-R 129,609.00 = 129,609.00 0.00% G 0%
Total 7.SPECIALS 269,933.32 0.00 0.00 269,933.32 0.00%
8.0SHER FUNDS - - 0.00%
Osher - Alexander Family Sch 16,237.59 16,237.59 0.00% H 0%
Osher - Asian Pacific American 23,036.15 - 23,036.15 0.00% H 0%
Osher - D & S Gertmenian Sch 16,737.59 - 16,737.59 0.00% H 0%
Osher - D Mitoma & M Inouye Sch 16,187.59 - 16,187.59 0.00% H 0%
Osher - Elton C Davis Mem Sch 16,237.59 - 16,237.59 0.00% H 0%
Osher - Fnd Endowment KPCC 395,078.24 - 395,078.24 0.00% H 0%
Osher - G Yee & Dr M Kao Memo 15,987.58 - 15,987.58 0.00% H 0%
Osher - Honor of Bill Calfas 38,121.35 - 38,121.35 0.00% H 0%
Osher - J-Jen & N L CChang Sch 16,937.59 - 16,937.59 0.00% H 0%
Osher - Jack Scott Scholarship 25,904.15 - 25,904.15 0.00% H 0%
Osher - K&R Sugimoto FamTrst 69,747.27 - 69,747.27 0.00% H 0%
Osher - Misc 9,696.10 s 9,696.10 0.00% H 0%
Osher - PCC Retirees' Assoc 16,600.04 - 16,600.04 0.00% H 0%
Osher - R Westerbeck Perfm Art 292,405.46 - 292,405.46 0.00% H 0%
Osher - R Westerbeck Sch 604,646.92 - 604,646.92 0.00% H 0%
Osher - R Westerbeck Visual Med 297,936.46 - 297,936.46 0.00% H 0%
Osher - Scholarship-SCH-S 12,200.00 - 12,200.00 0.00% H 0%
Osher - T Yizhao & Y C Chang Sc 16,187.59 - 16,187.59 0.00% H 0%
Osher - Zillgitt Fashion 122,925.24 - 122,925.24  0.00% H 0%
Osher - Zillgitt Nursing 118,525.24 - 118,525.24 0.00% H 0%
Total 8.0SHER FUNDS 2,141,335.74 0.00 0.00 2,141,335.74 0.00%
9. PCCF Endow - = = 0.00%
Alyce & Spud Williamson-SCH-P 26,446.26 26,446.26 665.24 27,111.50 0.12% D 100%
Anatomy & Physiology-SCH-G 2,388.62 - - 2,388.62 0.00% B 0%
Ann Marsh-Northern Trst-SCH-G 9,612.61 - - 9,612.61  0.00% B 0%
Bill & Brenda Galloway - SCH-P 26,446.26 26,446.26 665.24 27,111.50 0.12% D 100%
Bill & Judy Opel Fund-SCH-G 2,462.50 - - 2,462.50 0.00% B 0%
Boone/Fetter Family - SCH-P 26,018.77 26,018.77 654.49 26,673.26  0.12% D 100%
Capital Guardian Trust - SCH-P 27,007.71 27,007.71 679.36 27,687.07 0.12% D 100%

Prepared by P. Pejoumand

09.30.2017 Allocation

Page 20 of 27



Uz

PCC Foundation
Net Income Allcation
September 30, 2017

559,488.20 09/30/2017 PCC Pooled Net Investment Income

559,488.20 Net Investment Income

Carol Liu Sch - SCH-G
Clifford Swan Invest - SCH-G
Dorvin & Betty Leis Fam-SCH-P
Eleven Twenty Seven Found-SCH-G
Emcor Sch - SCH-G
Eric Sheng Huang Memorial-SCH-G
Fletcher Jones Sch - SCH-G
Harry Montgomery - SCH-G
Hotel Constance - SCH-G
J Aspberger & C Adams-SCH-G
Michael D Antonovich-SCH-G
Peggy Phelps - SCH-G
Robert Brough SCH-G
Sandi Mejia Sch - SCH-G
Sarni Family Foundation - SCH-G
Sharp Seating Co - SCH-G
Steve Madison - SCH-G
Sugimoto Foundation - SCH-G
Sun & IPBWS Sch - SCH-G
Thomson Student Excellenc-SCH-G
Tony & Clara Fellow - SCH-G
Wells Fargo Sch - SCH-G
William & Holly Hawkins - SCH-G
Total 9. PCCF Endow
91.UNR
Bank Error Needs Analysis
Radio Center Pledge-UNR-U
RE - Unrestricted Funds-UNR-U
Unrestricted - 08-09 Budget
Unrestricted - 09-10 Budget
Unrestricted - 10-11 Budget
Unrestricted - 11-12 Budget
Unrestricted - 12-13 Budget
Unrestricted - 13-14 Budget
Unrestricted - 14-15 Budget
Unrestricted - 15-16 Budget
Unrestricted - 16-17 Budget
Total 91.UNR
95.Investment Income
95.Invest Income-Osher
95.Invest Income-PCC
95.Invest Income-SFA
Total 95.Investment Income

Unclassified

Prepared by P. Pejoumand

Sub-accounts

09.30.2017 Allcoable Income 09.30.2017 Pro-Rata
Pre-Allocation Base Allocation Balance % Class _Share [1]
4,776.26 - - 4,776.26 0.00% B 0%
9,423.49 - - 9,423.49 0.00% B 0%
105,157.00 105,157.00 2,645.16 107,802.16 0.47% D 100%
2,388.62 - ® 2,388.62 0.00% B 0%
4,776.26 - - 4,776.26 0.00% B 0%
2,640.78 - - 2,640.78 0.00% B 0%
2,388.62 - - 2,388.62 0.00% B 0%
4,776.26 - - 4,776.26 0.00% B 0%
4,776.26 - - 4,776.26 0.00% B 0%
2,388.62 - - 2,388.62 0.00% B 0%
2,426.05 - - 2,426.05 0.00% B 0%
9,199.90 - - 9,199.90 0.00% B 0%
5,731.71 - - 5731.71  0.00% B 0%
2,388.62 - - 2,388.62 0.00% B 0%
7,164.89 - - 7,164.89  0.00% B 0%
20,197.42 10,098.71 254.03 20,451.45  0.05% c 50%
2,388.62 - - 2,388.62 0.00% B 0%
2,388.62 - - 2,388.62 0.00% B 0%
7,164.89 - - 7,164.89  0.00% B 0%
2,388.62 - - 2,388.62 0.00% B 0%
2,388.62 - - 2,388.62 0.00% B 0%
5,731.71 = = 5,731.71 0.00% B 0%
2,388.62 - - 2,388.62 0.00% B 0%
335,823.19 221,174.71 5,563.52 341,386.71
- 0.00%
0.00 - - 0.00%
0.00 - - # 0.00%
2,678,858.23 2,678,858.23 67,385.11 2,678,858.23 12.04%
0.00 - - - 0.00%
0.00 - - - 0.00%
0.00 - - 0.00%
0.00 - - 0.00%
0.00 - - 0.00%
0.00 - - - 0.00%
0.00 - - = 0.00%
0.00 - - - 0.00%
0.00 - - 67,385.11  0.00% A 0%
2,678,858.23 2,678,858.23 67,385.11 2,746,243.34
- 0.00%
0.00 - 0.00%
559,488.20 (559,488.20) 0.00%
0.00 - 0.00%
559,488.20 0.00 (559,488.20) 0.00 0.00%
0.00%
108.00 108.00 0.00%
108.00 108.00 0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
26,702,753.88  22,242,146.92 (0.00) 26,702,753.88  100.00%

09.30.2017 Allocation

Page 21 of 27

6,534.49

#REF!



PCC Foundation
Net Income Allcation

559,488.20 09/30/2017 PCC Pooled Net Investment Income

September 30, 2017 559,488.20 Net Investment Income
09.30.2017 Alicoable Income 09.30.2017 Pro-Rata
Sub-accounts  Pre-Allocation Base Allocation Balance % Class Share [1]
11,670.28
65.01
92.97
Summary: 2,347.25
501.36
PCC Investment Pool 296.48
A Unrestricted 2,678,858.23 2,678,858.23 67,385.11 2,746,243.34 159,803.35
B Restricted <$10k - Not Participating 413,893.66 - - 413,893.66 5,372.12
C Restricted >$10k - 50% Participating 1,866,139.75 933,069.88 21,270.89 1,887,410.64 799,258.63
D Permanent - 100% Participating 13,640,007.52 13,640,007.52 343,106.41 13,983,113.93 165,286.49
E SFA - 100% Participating 5,077,668.46 5,077,668.46 127,725.78 5,205,394.24 879.00
F Grants - Not Participating 55,321.00 - - 55,321.00 -24.54
G Funds id I ideli 269,933.32 - - 269,933.32
H Osher Funds - Not Participating 2,141,335.74 - - 2,141,335.74 #REF!
X Closed Funds - Not Participating - - -

Total

Sum of Non Participating Fund Balances

Note:
[1] Pro-Rata share for participiation in normal net investment income.

Prepared by P. Pejoumand

$  26,143,157.68

22,329,604.09 559,488.20

$  26,702,645.88

Actual Cash
Theoretical Cash
Difference

1,672,217.86 Theoretical Cas
2,141,335.74 Osher Funds

$245,794.11
1,672,217.86
(1,426,423.75)

09.30.2017 Allocation

22,889,092.29

SFA
9,483,658.33

Theoretical Investments
Grants
4,269,844.00

Specials
81,935.24

Page 22 of 27



y

kD

Paul A. Bigley, ID
Chair

Thomas A. Love
Chair Elect

Susan Woo
Treasurer

Thomas O. Hoffman, 1D
Secretary

Sherry Wang
Immediate Past Chair

Robbin Okamoto, DDS
Stephen Soldo, MD
Members-at-Large

Dan F. Ausman
Hospital President

Michael D. Driebe
Foundation President

William Grigg
Assistant Treasurer

Gina Kugelman
Assistant Secretary

Board Members

Christine Antonovich
Michael Berger
Richard Bukata, MD
Jack Chen

Benjamin F. Harrington
Cole Harris

Kin Hui

Aner Iglesias

Douglas J. McEachern
Patricia Nijjar

Ronald A. Okum

John T. Quigley, MD
James C. Romo, JD
Mickey Segal, CPA
Lisa Sugimoto, PhD
Alan B. Whitman

Directors Emeriti
Thomas P. Beck, JD
Dave C. Cashion, ID
John R. Fee

James R. Helms, Jr., JD
Craig D. Lucas, ID
Murli Tolaney

Ex-Officio
Julie Asuncion

President, MHSC Auxiliary

William Lewis
Chairman, MHSC Board
James Eberhardt
Treasurer, MHSC Board

Methodist Hospital
Foundation

October 23, 2017

Ms. Bobbi Abram
PCC Foundation

1570 E Colorado Blvd
Pasadena, CA 91106

Dear Ms. Abram:

On behalf of Methodist Hospital Foundation, it is my great pleasure to express
our thanks to you for your $500.00 gift for our Ctyyfa[ BRall 20{7 in honor of

Lisa Sugimoto’s recent nuptials. What a wonderful way to celebrate this special
occasion.

We have notified Lisa of your thoughtful gift and wanted you to know that it
will be commemorated in the honor display located in the lobby of our hospital.
This commemoration will be displayed for six months. All those who made a
gift in her name also will be recognized in this same display.

You can be assured that, in Lisa Sugimoto’s honor, many will benefit from the
excellent health care at Methodist Hospital. Through your giving, you are
touching the lives of many residents throughout all the communities we serve -
literally helping save lives and returning the seriously sick and injured back to
good health.

Methodist Hospital greatly depends on charitable contributions to maintain its
position as a leader in healthcare. We honor and salute your gift - and the spirit
of giving and philanthropy throughout our community.

We are deeply appreciative of your generous support.
Sincerely,
( m%@umﬂ@ﬂ

Christy-Joy Brendel
Director, Annual Giving

ClIB:sg

This letter will serve as your receipt. Per IRS regulations, we hereby state that no goods or services were
provided to you in exchange for this contribution. Please consult your tax advisor for the deductibility of
this gift. Methodist Hospital Foundation is a 501(c)3 organization; federal tax identification #95-3407027.

300 West Huntington Drive ¢ PO Box 60016 ¢ Arcadia, CA 91066-6016
Telephone 626-898-8888 ¢ www.methodisthospital.org



45

RELEASE AND SETTLEMENT AGREEMENT
Jean Souther v. Pasadena Tournament of Roses, et al.
(LASC Case No. BC605700)

Settlement Agreement.

12.0 Entire Agreement and Successors-in-Interest

12.1 This Release and Settlement Agreement contains the entire agreement
between Plaintiff and Defendants, PASADENA and TOURNAMENT OF ROSES, with
regard to the matters set forth herein and shall be binding upon and inure to the benefit of

the executors, administrators, personal representatives, heirs, successors and assigns of
each party.

13.0 Severability

13.1  If any provision of this Release and Settlement Agreement is held to be

invalid or unenforceable, all of the remaining provisions shall nevertheless continue in
full force and effect.

14.0 Effectiveness

14.1  This Release and Settlement Agreement shall be fully effective upon
execution. This Release and Settlement Agreement may be executed in any number of
separate counterparts, each of which shall be deemed an original, but all of which,
when taken together, shall constitute one and the same instrument. It is further agreed

.and understood that facsimile signatures are as effective as originals.

DATED: éjc?f 3 A7 Plaintiff: JEAN SOUTHER
e

DATED: lp) 29 fZ@ { - Defendant PASADENA CITY COLLEGE
e FOUNDATION, INC.

QNM«L Ab’\ﬁﬂ/&—/

LEGAL:06142-1192/7904355.1 Page 7 of 8



